

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Burke Library at Union Theological Seminary

3041 Broadway New York, NY 10027 Telephone: (212) 851-5606

burke@library.columbia.edu

URL: https://library.columbia.edu/locations/burke.html

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Scope and Contents	4
Arrangement	5
Administrative Information	5
Controlled Access Headings	6
Burke Library record group:	6
Collection Inventory	7
Series 1: Ecumenical Association of Third World Theologians records	7
Series 2: Course files	10
Series 3: Martin and Malcolm files	15
Series 4: Subject files	16
Series 5: Audiovisual materials	18
Series 6: Personal materials	45
Series 7: Union Theological Seminary (UTS) files	47
Series 8: Scholarship	63
Subseries 8A: Speaking and publicity	
Subseries 8B: Projects	84
Subseries 8C: Notes	84
Subseries 8D: Writings 1	100

Summary Information

Repository: Burke Library at Union Theological Seminary

Creator: Cone, James H.

Title: James Hal Cone papers

ID: 14775883

Date [inclusive]: circa 1945 -- 2019

Physical 74.5 linear feet 74.5 linear feet; 78 boxes, including oversize

Description: boxes

Language of the English.

Material:

Abstract: This collection contains professional and personal materials

of Reverend Doctor James Hal Cone, a pioneering voice in American religious history and founder of Black Liberation Theology. Materials include writings, notes, teaching materials such as syllabi and student work, lectures and documentation of speaking engagements, supporting research for and manuscripts

of publications, photographs, personal and professional

correspondence, documentation of committee and other work at UTS, AV materials used for research and documenting speaking

engagements, books, and awards and memorabilia.

Preferred Citation

Item description, UTS1: James Hal Cone papers, circa 1945-2019, series #, box #, The Burke Library at Union Theological Seminary, Columbia University in the City of New York.

Biographical / Historical

Reverend Dr. James Hal Cone was the founder of Black Liberation Theology, an award-winning author, and the Bill and Judith Moyers Distinguished Professor of Systematic Theology at Union Theological Seminary, where he taught for 50 years. Cone's work-- which synthesized the experience of being Black in America with a theology that asserts a love for Black people

[^] Return to Table of Contents

and a God aligned with the liberation of the oppressed-- shaped generations of scholars, professors, clergy, and activists.

Biographical / **Historical**

James Hal Cone was born on August 5, 1938 in Fordyce, Arkansas, the youngest of three sons of Charlie and Lucy Cone. Cone grew up in nearby Bearden, Arkansas and attended the Macedonia A.M.E. Church, entering the ministry at age 16. He attended Shorter College and Philander Smith College (B.A. 1958) in Little Rock, Arkansas, before pursuing graduate education at Garrett Theological Seminary (M.Div. 1961) and Northwestern University (M.A. 1963 and Ph.D. 1965). Cone taught at Philander Smith College as an Assistant Professor of Religion and Philosophy from 1964-1966, at Adrian College as an Assistant Professor of Religion from 1966-1969, and joined the faculty of Union Theological Seminary in 1969 as an Assistant Professor of Theology. At Union, he then taught as Associate Professor of Theology from 1970-1973, Professor of Theology from 1973-1977, Charles A. Briggs Professor of Systematic Theology from 1977-1987, the Charles A. Briggs Distinguished Professor of Systematic Theology from 1987-2017, and the Bill and Judith Moyers Distinguished Professor of Systematic Theology from 2017-2018. Cone taught courses on systematic theology, the Blues, James Baldwin, Rev. Martin Luther King, Jr. and Malcolm X, Black theology, and liberation theologies of Africa, Asia, the Caribbean, and Latin America, among other courses. Cone's major writings include the ground-breaking Black Theology and Black Power (1969), A Black Theology of Liberation (1970), The Spirituals and the Blues (1972), God of the Oppressed (1975), Black Theology: A Documentary History 1966-1979 (edited with Gayraud Wilmore, 1979), My Soul Looks Back (1982), For My People (1984), Speaking the Truth (1986), Martin and Malcolm and America: A Dream or a Nightmare (1991), Risks of Faith (1999), The Cross and the Lynching Tree (2011), and Said I Wasn't Gonna Tell Nobody (2018). Cone is also the author of numerous other articles and publications. Cone lectured widely, traveling domestically and internationally to do so. He received 13 honorary degrees and numerous awards, including the 2018 Grawemeyer Award in Religion for The Cross and the Lynching Tree. Cone was an active member of professional societies including the Society for the Study of Black Religion, and the American Academy of Religion. James Cone died on April 28, 2018 in New York City at the age of 79.

Scope and Contents

This collection contains professional and personal materials of Reverend Doctor James Hal Cone, a pioneering voice in American religious history and founder of Black Liberation

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Theology. Materials include writings, notes, teaching materials such as syllabi and student work, lectures and documentation of speaking engagements, supporting research for and manuscripts of publications, photographs, personal and professional correspondence, documentation of committee and other work at UTS, AV materials used for research and documenting speaking engagements, books, and awards and memorabilia.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

This collection is arranged in 8 series: 1. Ecumenical Association of Third World Theologians records; 2. Course files; 3. Martin and Malcolm files; 4. Subject files; 5. Audiovisual materials; 6. Personal materials; 7. Union Theological Seminary (UTS) files; and 8. Scholarship, which is arranged in 4 subseries: Subseries 8A: Speaking and publicity, Subseries 8B: Projects, Subseries 8C: Notes, and Subseries 8D: Writings.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Burke Library at Union Theological Seminary

3041 Broadway New York, NY 10027

Telephone: (212) 851-5606 burke@library.columbia.edu

URL: https://library.columbia.edu/locations/burke.html

Conditions Governing Access

This collection contains some restricted material. Restrictions related to specific material are listed in the detailed contents list.

Conditions Governing Access

The following boxes are located offsite: Box 11-42, 76. Please note that requests for use of boxes held in offsite storage must be made three to five business days in advance.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This collection was donated by Kelly Brown Douglas, Cone's executor, in 2019, and transferred in March 2020, accession UTS1-2020-005.

Processing Information

150 boxes were transferred by Leah Edelman, Matthew Baker, and Calvin Mason in 2020; approximately 50 boxes of unannotated books were then separated from the archival collection. Original folders with titles were kept when possible; some material was rehoused in acid-free folders, and all folders were placed in acid-free boxes. Sensitive material, including medical, financial, and other personal information, was weeded from the collection. The finding aid, including box and folder-level inventories and series and subseries-level descriptions, was created by Leah Edelman between 2020 and 2023.

Conditions Governing Use

Some material in this collection may be protected by copyright and other rights. Information concerning copyright, fair use, and reproduction requests can be consulted at Columbia's Copyright Advisory Office.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Theologians
- Black theology
- Cone, James H. --: Archives
- Union Theological Seminary (New York, N.Y.) --: Faculty --: Archives
- Union Theological Seminary (New York, N.Y.)

Burke Library record group:

Union Theological Seminary Archives: UTS 1, papers of faculty and students

^ Return to Table of Contents

Collection Inventory

Series 1: Ecumenical Association of Third World Theologians records, 1965 -- 2004

Physical Description: 3.5 linear feet 3.5 linear feet; 6 boxes

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This series contains some restricted material. Restrictions related to specific material are listed in the detailed contents list.

Arrangement

This series is arranged in chronological order. Original folder titles were kept when available.

Scope and Contents

This series contains conference materials, including reports, minutes, lectures, papers, correspondence, and travel documentation; publications; correspondence; business and administrative materials including budget and financial information; membership listings; readings; and notes related to Cone's involvement with the Ecumenical Association of Third World Theologians (EATWOT).

Title/Description	Instances		
"An Association of Third World Theologians", circa 1965 1986	box 1	folder 1	
EATWOT Constitution, 1977 1983	box 1	folder 2	
Third World Theology En Route: From Dar-Es-Salaam to Accra, 1977-12-17 1977-12-23	box 1	folder 3	
EATWOT Business, 1977 1981	box 1	folder 4	
Asian Theological Sri Lanka (Colombo) Conference Tissa Balasuriya, 1979-01-07 1979-01-20	box 1	folder 5	
International Ecumenical Congress of Theology, February 20 March 2, 1980 (Ecclesiology in Latin America) Sao Paulo, BRASIL, 1980-02-02 1980-03-02	box 1	folder 6	
Ecumenical Association of African Theologians, 1980	box 1	folder 7	
EATWOT Aug. 16 30, 1981 Conference, 1981-08-16 1981-08-30	box 1	folder 8	
EATWOT Membership, circa 1980 1990	box 2	folder 1	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted for 75 years from the latest dated item in the file, circa 2065.			
A Theology for Britain in the 80's, 1982	box 2	folder 2	

EATWOT Business, 1982 1983	box 2	folder 3
EATWOT Geneva, 1983	box 2	folder 4
Asian Theol. Conf. II Hong Kong, 1984-08	box 2	folder 5
Ecumenical Association of African Theologians, 1984 1985	box 2	folder 6
EATWOT Business, 1984 1985	box 2	folder 7
Christian Dalit Liberation Movement, 1986	box 2	folder 8
EATWOT China Visit, circa 1986-05	box 2	folder 9
Black Theology: A South African and North American Dialogue, 1986-12-01 1986-12-03	box 2	folder 10
EATWOT Second General Assembly, Oaxtepec, Mexico I, 1986-12-07 1986-12-14	box 3	folder 1
EATWOT Second General Assembly, Oaxtepec, Mexico II, 1986-12-07 1986-12-14	box 3	folder 2
Bossey Consultation, Geneva, Switz., 1987-09-17	box 3	folder 3
EATWOT Conference, New Dehli, India, 1987-12-01 1987-12-05	box 3	folder 4
Memberships: Theology in the Americas, 1987 1988	box 3	folder 5
Voices of the Third World, England, 1988-05	box 3	folder 6
Ecumenical Association of Third World Theologians, 1989-02	box 3	folder 7
EATWOT Exploratory Mtg., Catholic U. Washington, D.C., 1989-05-22 1989-05-23	box 4	folder 1
EATWOT General Correspondence, circa 1990	box 4	folder 2
EATWOT - U.S. Minorities, circa 1990 1993	box 4	folder 3
EATWOT Conference: Sept. 12-16, 1990, 1990-09-12 1990-09-16	box 4	folder 4
Culture, Religion, and Liberation: Africa Continental Conference, 1990 1991	box 4	folder 5
EATWOT Third General Assembly, Nairobi, Kenya; A Cry for Life: The Spirituality of the Third World, 1992-01-06 1992-01-13	box 4	folder 6
EATWOT Fourth General Assembly, Harare, Zimbabwe, 1992-01-06 1992-01-13	box 5	folder 1
EATWOT Meeting - June 15 - 17, 1992, New York, NY, 1992-06-15 1992-06-17	box 5	folder 2
EATWOT Meeting - June 15 - 17, 1992, UTS - NYC, 1992-06-15 1992-06-17	box 5	folder 3

box 5	folder 4 folder 5 folder 6 folder 7 folder 8 folder 9 folder 10	
box 5 box 5 box 5	folder 6 folder 7 folder 8 folder 9	
box 5 box 5 box 5	folder 7 folder 8 folder 9	
box 5	folder 8 folder 9	
box 5	folder 9	
box 5	folder 10	
box 5	folder 11	
box 5	folder 12	
box 5	folder 13	
box 5	folder 14	
box 6	folder 1	
box 6	folder 2	
box 6	folder 3	
box 6	folder 4	
box 6	folder 5	
box 6	folder 6	
box 6	folder 7	
box 6	folder 8	
box 6	folder 9	
box 6	folder 10	
box 6	folder 11	
	box 5 box 5 box 6 box 6	box 5 folder 12 box 5 folder 13 box 5 folder 14 box 6 folder 1 box 6 folder 2 box 6 folder 3 box 6 folder 4 box 6 folder 5 box 6 folder 5 box 6 folder 6 box 6 folder 7 box 6 folder 8 box 6 folder 9 box 6 folder 10

EATWOT Newsletters, 1997 2003	box 6	folder 12
EATWOT Correspondence 1997 (including U.S. minorities), 1997	box 6	folder 13
EATWOT Correspondence 1998 (including U.S. minorities), 1998	box 6	folder 14
EATWOT Correspondence 1999-2000 (including U.S. minorities), 1999 2000	box 6	folder 15
EATWOT, 2003 2007	box 6	folder 16
EATWOT, 2004-09-17 2004-09-19	box 6	folder 17
EATWOT literature: Essays and Articles, circa 1965 2004	box 6	folder 18
EATWOT Literature: Voices of the Third World, circa 1965 2004	box 6	folder 19
EATWOT Misc. Religious Literature, circa 1965 2004	box 6	folder 20
Theology from the Underside - General, circa 1965 2004	box 6	folder 21
EATWOT misc. I, circa 1965 2004	box 6	folder 22
EATWOT misc. II, circa 1965 2004	box 6	folder 23

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 2: Course files, 1969 -- 2019

Physical Description: 5 linear feet 5 linear feet; 5 boxes

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This series contains some restricted material. Restrictions related to specific material are listed in the detailed contents list.

Arrangement

This series is arranged numerically by UTS course number, then alphabetically by other institutions. Original folder titles were kept when available. Course material found after original processing was added to the end of this series.

Processing Information:

Processing Information

Some courses changed names and/or numbers over the years; folders were arranged by the course number on the original folder title. Non-annotated reference copies of readings were weeded as readings are listed in syllabi and course packs, although an effort was made to keep readings that are not widely published or not easily accessible. Course material found after original processing was added to the end of this series in 2023.

Scope and Contents

This series contains teaching and course materials, including lectures; syllabi; and supplemental materials including writings; readings and reading lists; notes; student rosters, papers, grades, and other records; course evaluations; correspondence; exam questions; and news clippings related to course topics.

Title/Description	Instances	
ST103: Lecture I-XIII, circa 2006 2019	box 7	folder 1-13
ST103: Syllabi, 1974 2016	box 7	folder 14-23
ST103: Supplemental materials: Student records and course evaluations, 2014 2016	box 7	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted by FERPA Legislation for 95 years following the latest dated item in the file.		
ST103: Supplemental materials: Student records and course evaluations, 2005 2012	box 7	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted by FERPA Legislation for 95 years following the latest dated item in the file.		
ST103: Supplemental materials, 1974 2015	box 7	folder 26-36
ST104: Syllabi and supplemental materials, 1974 1980	box 7	folder 37-41
ST251/351: Syllabi and supplemental materials, 1969 1979	box 8	folder 1-6
ST252: Lectures, 2006 2013	box 8	folder 7-8
ST252: Syllabi, 1982 2017	box 8	folder 9
ST252: Supplemental materials: Student records and course evaluations, 1990 2017	box 8	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted by FERPA Legislation for 95 years following the latest dated item in the file.		
ST252: Supplemental materials, 1999 2003	box 8	folder 11-12
ST254: Lectures/writings, circa 1974 1985	box 8	folder 13
ST298/498: Syllabi, 1980 1981	box 8	folder 14
ST314: Syllabi, 1986	box 8	folder 15
ST325/326/455: Lectures, circa 1977 1987	box 8	folder 16
ST325/326/455: Syllabi, 1977 1999	box 8	folder 17

ST325/326/455: Supplemental materials, 1985 1999	box 8	folder 18-27
ST354: Syllabi, 1975 1983	box 8	folder 28-29
ST365: Lectures, circa 2012 2017	box 8	folder 30
ST365: Syllabi, 2012 2017	box 8	folder 31
ST365: Student records and course evaluations, 2012 2017	box 8	folder 32
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted by FERPA Legislation for 95 years following the latest dated item in the file.		
NT370/ST352: Lectures, Syllabi, Student records, 1975 1976	box 8	folder 33
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Student records restricted by FERPA Legislation for 95 years following the latest dated item in the file. Syllabi are open.		
BS/ST380: Syllabi, circa 1976	box 8	folder 34
ST390: Lectures, 2015	box 9	folder 1
ST390: Syllabi, 2001 2015	box 9	folder 2
ST390: Supplemental materials: readings, writings, notes, circa 2001 2015	box 9	folder 3-8
ST390: Supplemental materials: Student records and course evaluations, 2001 2015	box 9	folder 9-10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted by FERPA Legislation for 95 years following the latest dated item in the file.		
ST391: Syllabi and Supplemental materials, 1977 1979	box 9	folder 11
ST393/394: Lectures, 1982	box 9	folder 12
ST393/394: Syllabi, 1982 2016	box 9	folder 13-14
CT202 /204 C11	box 9	folder 15-16
ST393/394: Supplemental materials: Student records and course evaluations, 2003 2016	DOX 9	loidel 13-10

Conditions Governing Access

This file is restricted by FERPA Legislation for 95 years following the latest dated item in the file.

ST393/394: Supplemental materials: readings, writings, notes, 1984 2016	box 9	folder 17-23
ST451: Syllabi, notes, 1972 1973	box 10	folder 1
ST455: Syllabi, notes, readings, 1976 1977	box 10	folder 2
ST468/469/496: Lectures, circa 1979 2000	box 10	folder 3
ST468/469/496: Syllabi, 1979 2012	box 10	folder 4
ST468/469/496: Supplemental materials: Student records and course evaluations, 1999 2012	box 10	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted by FERPA Legislation for 95 years following the latest dated item in the file.		
ST468/469/496: Supplemental materials: readings, writings, notes, circa 1976 2012	box 10	folder 6-11
ST479/480/481/482: Syllabi, 1980 1996	box 10	folder 12
ST479/480/481/482: Supplemental materials: readings, writings, notes, circa 1980 1996	box 10	folder 13-15
ST487: Lectures, circa 2002 2013	box 10	folder 16
ST487: Syllabi, 1997 2016	box 10	folder 17
ST487: Supplemental materials: Student records and course evaluations, 1997 2016	box 10	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted by FERPA Legislation for 95 years following the latest dated item in the file.		
ST487: Supplemental materials: readings, writings, notes, circa 1997 2016	box 10	folder 19-24
ST491: Syllabi and Supplemental materials, 1971 1975	box 10	folder 25
ST498: Syllabi and Supplemental materials, 1980 1981	box 10	folder 26
Barnard College: Black Theology, 1969 1971	box 10	folder 27
Drew University: Black Theology, 1972 1973	box 10	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

This file is restricted by FERPA Legislation for 95 years following the latest dated item in the file.

Howard University: Martin and Malcolm, 1982	box 10	folder 29
Maryknoll School of Theology: A Black Theological Perspective: God of the Oppressed, 1983	box 10	folder 30
Pacific Lutheran Seminary: Martin and Malcolm, 1982	box 10	folder 31
Princeton Theological Seminary: Black Theology, 1976 1977	box 10	folder 32
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted by FERPA Legislation for 95 years following the latest dated item in the file.		
ST103: Lectures, syllabi, supplemental materials, circa 1971 1974	box 77	folder 1
ST103: Lectures, syllabi, supplemental materials, circa 2015 2016	box 77	folder 2
ST252: Lectures, syllabi, supplemental materials, circa 1972 2017	box 77	folder 3
ST252: Lectures, syllabi, supplemental materials, circa 1988	box 77	folder 4
ST252: Lectures, syllabi, supplemental materials, circa 2005 2015	box 77	folder 5
ST314-ST354: Lectures, syllabi, supplemental materials, circa 1974 1983	box 77	folder 6
ST352: Lectures, syllabi, supplemental materials, circa 2017	box 77	folder 7
ST365: Lectures, syllabi, supplemental materials, circa 2014 2016	box 77	folder 8
ST365: Lectures, syllabi, supplemental materials, circa 2017	box 77	folder 9
ST390: Lectures, syllabi, supplemental materials, circa 2007 2015	box 77	folder 10
ST393: Lectures, syllabi, supplemental materials, circa 1984 2016	box 77	folder 11
ST451: Lectures, syllabi, supplemental materials, circa 1972 1973	box 77	folder 12
ST465: Lectures, syllabi, supplemental materials, circa 1969 1972	box 77	folder 13
ST468: Lectures, syllabi, supplemental materials, circa 2007 2008	box 77	folder 14

ST487: Lectures, syllabi, supplemental materials, circa 2006 2016	box 77	folder 15	
Misc. lectures, syllabi, supplemental materials, circa 1970 1976	box 77	folder 16	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 3: Martin and Malcolm files, circa 1950 -- 2016

Physical Description: 24 linear feet 24 linear feet; 25 boxes

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This series is open for research.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This series is minimally processed and may require supervision while in use.

Arrangement

This series is arranged alphabetically by file type; file types are arranged alphabetically or chronologically as appropriate. Original folder titles were kept when available.

Processing Information:

Processing Information

This series is minimally processed and may require supervision while in use.

Scope and Contents

This series contains a body of material related to Martin Luther King, Jr. and Malcolm X compiled by Cone and used for work on his book, "Martin and Malcolm and America," and other projects. Material includes alphabetical files arranged by author of article on both Martin and Malcolm as well as alphabetical files arranged by title of publication; primary and secondary audiovisual materials including cassettes, cds, and VHS; chronological files on both Martin and Malcolm; files compiled by or related to David Garrow, who wrote "Bearing the Cross: Martin Luther King, Jr., and the Southern Christian Leadership Conference," including transcripts of interviews conducted by Garrow, copies of FBI files, correspondence, and Cone's annotated copy of "Bearing the Cross;" primary material, including copies of speeches, transcripts, sermons, and other primary material by Martin and Malcolm; reference materials, including annotated copies of books and pamphlets and correspondence; and research files, including copies of dissertations, subject files on intersecting research areas, clippings, contemporary scholarship and press, and files on further projects such as a Malcolm X reader.

Title/Description	Instances
Alphabetical files by author, A-K: Martin, circa 1950 1991	box 11
Alphabetical files by author, L-Z: Martin, circa 1950 1991	box 12
Alphabetical files by author, A-Z: Malcolm, circa 1950 1991	box 13
Alphabetical files by publication, A-B, circa 1950 1991	box 14

Alphabetical files by publication, C-Mo, circa 1950 1991	box 15
Alphabetical files by publication, Mu-Ne, circa 1950 1991	box 16
Alphabetical files by publication, Ne-W, circa 1950 1991	box 17
Alphabetical files by publication, W, circa 1950 1991	box 18
Audiovisual material, circa 1950 1991	box 19
Audiovisual material, circa 1950 1991	box 20
Audiovisual material, circa 1950 1991	box 21
Chronological files: Martin, 1950 1959	box 22
Chronological files: Martin, 1959 1965	box 23
Chronological files: Martin, 1962 1964	box 24
Chronological files: Martin, 1965 1966	box 25
Chronological files: Martin, 1966	box 26
Chronological files: Martin, 1967	box 27
Chronological files: Martin, 1968 1969; n.d.	box 28
Chronological files: Malcolm, 1956 1965	box 29
Chronological files: Malcolm, 1965 1976; n.d.	box 30
David Garrow files, circa 1950 1986	box 31
Primary files, circa 1950 1968	box 32
Reference materials , circa 1960 2015	box 76
Scope and Contents	
Includes annotated books and pamphlets on Martin and Malcolm; a reference copy of a speech by Malcolm X; as well as correspondence regarding Manning Marable.	
Research files, circa 1950 2016	box 33

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Research files, circa 1950 -- 2016

Series 4: Subject files, circa 1950 -- 2018

Physical Description: 8 linear feet 8 linear feet; 8.5 boxes

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This series is open for research.

box 34

Arrangement

This series is arranged alphabetically. Original folder titles were kept when available. Subject files found after original processing were added to the end of this series.

Scope and Contents

This series contains materials compiled by James Cone on various subjects for scholarly and research purposes. Formats include articles (academic as well as newspaper and magazine articles); publications, including small-run publications; conference proceedings and reports; correspondence, including hand-written and email; annotations and notes for lectures, articles, and publications; flyers and event materials; theses, manuscript drafts, and primary work of those included in subject files; resumes and CVs; and other materials.

Title/Description	Instances
Acirca 1950 2018	box 35
Scope and Contents	
African Theology; AIDS; Als, Hilton.	
A-Bl, circa 1950 2018	box 36
Scope and Contents	
Asian Theology; Baldwin, James; Baraka, Amiri; Best, Wallace; Black Catholicism; Black Church, AME Church.	
Bl-Ca, circa 1950 2018	box 37
Scope and Contents	
Black music; Black theater and culture; Black Theology; Burrow, Rufus; Callahan, Allen Dwight.	
Ca-Jo, circa 1950 2018	box 38
Scope and Contents	
Caribbean Theology; Carter, J. Kameron; Christology; Climate and ecology; Cone, Cecil Wayne; Corlett, J. Angelo; Cullen, Countee; Du Bois, W.E.B.; Edwards, Herbert O.; Feminism and Theology; Historical Jesus/Death of Jesus; Holocaust and Jewish-Christian Relations; Jennings, Willie James; Johnson, J. Chester.	
La-Ly, circa 1950 2018	box 39
Scope and Contents	
Latino/a Theology; Liberation Theology; Long, Charles; Lynching.	
Ly-Ni, circa 1950 2018	box 40

Scope and Contents

Lynching; Martin and Malcolm; Mays, Benjamin; Molla, Serge; Mottu, Henry; Memory; Native American

Theology; Niang, Aliou; Niebuhr, Reinhold.

O-We, circa 1950 -- 2018

box 41

Scope and Contents

Obama, Barack; Pagels, Elaine; Pinn, Anothony B.; Prison System, U.S.; Racism, International; Theology in the Americas conferences; Thurman, Howard; Townes, Emilie; Walker, Alice; Washington, Joseph R.;

West, Cornel.

Wi-Wo; Misc., circa 1950 -- 2018

box 42

Scope and Contents

Williams, Delores; Williams, Preston; Wilmore,

Gayraud S.; Womanism; Womanism: Jacquelyn Grant;

Misc. subject files.

National Conference of Negro Methodists and publications, circa 1950 2018	box 77	folder 17	
Vincent Harding, circa 1963 1987	box 77	folder 18	
Wustenberg, Ralf, circa 2002	box 77	folder 19	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 5: Audiovisual materials, circa 1960 -- 2018

Physical Description: 6 linear feet 6 linear feet; 6 boxes

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This series is open for research.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Digitized material is available via links below.

Arrangement

James H. Cone primary AV material is arranged in original groupings titled by Cone, and then chronologically. Other AV material is arranged by topic and format.

Processing Information:

Processing Information

During digitization of materials in this series between 2023 and 2024, duplicate content and content not relating to James Cone was found. Items with duplicate content are kept in the collection as of 2024 for

preservation purposes; non-Cone material available elsewhere was deaccessioned, and minimal non-Cone material unavailable elsewhere is noted as "Cone not featured."

Scope and Contents

This series contains AV material including audiocassettes, videocassettes, reels, CDs, and DVDs with recordings of James Cone speaking on Black Theology, and Martin Luther King, Jr. and Malcolm X, lecturing on various topics, and participating in interviews, conferences, and events. This series also contains AV material compiled by Cone; information on certain speakers and programs is available in the file listing.

Title/Description	Instances		
Martin and Malcom VHS tapes, circa 1960 2018	box 43		
Scope and Contents			
VHS tapes with recordings about, by, or related to Martin Luther King, Jr. or Malcolm X.			
Programs on VHS tapes, circa 1960 2018	box 44		
Scope and Contents			
Programs recorded on VHS tapes including Eyes on the Prize, Ken Burns' Jazz, and programs related to W.E.B. DuBois, Howard Thurman, Cornel West, and Fannie Lou Hamer, among others.			
Cassette tapes, circa 1960 1989	box 45	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
Cassette tapes with recording by, about, or related to Malcolm X, Fannie Lou Hamer, Elijah Muhammad, Rev. Cleage, Paul Lehman, Raymond Brown, Rev. Paul Fraser, Rev. James F. Kay, Willie Coleman, Dr. Joseph Roberts, Marvin Scroggins, Rev. Jesse Jackson, Allan Boesak, Desmond Tutu, and Cornel West, among others.			
Cassette tapes, circa 1980 2018	box 45	folder 2	

Scope and Contents

Cassette tapes with recordings by, about, or related to Thomas Hoyt, Bernetha Moses, A. Sanford Cloud, Allan Boesak, McKinley Young, A. Forbes, Gayraud Wilmore, B. Wilmore, Mark Farrar, Toni Morrison, Cornel West, Vaughan Goodwin, Samuel Proctor, Rev. Gary Simpson, Charles G. Adams, J. Kameron Carter, Howard Thurman, Kwame Ture, Steve Biko, Perry Sultan, Victor Torrez, David Wilkerson, D. Williams, as well as recordings related to Civil Rights work by, about, or related to Fred Shuttlesworth, Rev. W.A. Williams, Larry Williams, CT Vivian, James Bevel, R.

Horowitz, Billy Hollins, Vincent Harding, and Wyatt Walker, among others.

box 45	folder 3	
box 45	folder 4	
box 46	folder 1	
box 46	folder 1	
box 46	folder 1	
box 46	folder 1	
box 46	folder 1	
box 46	folder 1	
	box 46 box 46 box 46 box 46	box 45 folder 4 box 46 folder 1 box 46 folder 1 box 46 folder 1 box 46 folder 1

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: BT and Blk. XT - J.H. Cone, UTS,

1970-07

Sweet Home: J. Cone, Mrs. Hawkins, 1970-08 box 46 folder 1 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Sweet Home: J. Cone, Mrs. Hawkins, 1970-08 folder 1 James Cone "Black Consciousness and Black Churches" box 46 Discussion, Lutheran Black Youth, Atlanta GA, 1970-11-10 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: James Cone "Black Consciousness and Black Churches" Discussion, Lutheran Black Youth, Atlanta GA, 1970-11-10 Interview: Deutsch - Dr. Cone, Union Theological box 46 folder 1 Seminary, 1971-03-17 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Interview: Deutsch - Dr. Cone, Union Theological Seminary, 1971-03-17 Cone, Fisk U., 1971-05-30 box 46 folder 1 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Cone, Fisk U., 1971-05-30 Garrett Black Alumni, James Cone, 1971-06-29 box 46 folder 1 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Garrett Black Alumni, James Cone, 1971-06-29 box 46 folder 1 James Cone "A Theology on Revolution, Violence, and Reconciliation," Vanderbilt D.S., 1971-10-14 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: James Cone "A Theology on Revolution, Violence, and Reconciliation," Vanderbilt D.S., 1971-10-14

Cone and Mbiti Conversations on A.T. and B.T., U.T.S.,

1972-12-27

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Dialogue Between Dr. James Cone and Dr. John Mbiti on African Theology and Black Theology, Tape 1, 1972-12-27

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 46 folder 1

box 46 folder 1

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dialogue Between Dr. James Cone and</u>
Dr. John Mbiti on African Theology and Black Theology,
Tape 1, 1972-12-27

<u>Tape 1, 1972-12-27</u>		
Dialogue Between Dr. James Cone and Dr. John Mbiti on African Theology and Black Theology, Tape 2, 1972-12-28 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	box 46	folder 1
Digital Object: Dialogue Between Dr. James Cone and Dr. John Mbiti on African Theology and Black Theology, Tape 2, 1972-12-28		
Dialogue Between Dr. James Cone and Dr. John Mbiti on African Theology and Black Theology, Tape 3, 1972-12-28	box 46	folder 1
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dialogue Between Dr. James Cone and Dr. John Mbiti on African Theology and Black Theology, Tape 3, 1972-12-28</u>		
Dialogue Between Dr. James Cone and Dr. John Mbiti on African Theology and Black Theology, Tape 5, 1972-12-28	box 46	folder 1
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dialogue Between Dr. James Cone and</u> <u>Dr. John Mbiti on African Theology and Black Theology,</u> <u>Tape 5, 1972-12-28</u>		
Cone and Mbiti in Dialogue, Tape 3, 1973-01-18 1973-03-07	box 46	folder 1
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Cone and Mbiti in Dialogue, Tape 3,</u> 1973-01-18 1973-03-07		
Cone and Mbiti in Dialogue, Tape 4, 1973-01-18 1973-02-01	box 46	folder 1
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Cone and Mbiti in Dialogue, Tape 4,</u> 1973-01-18 1973-02-01		
Cone and Mbiti in Dialogue, 1973-03-07 1973-03-15	box 46	folder 1
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Digital Object: Cone and Mbiti in Dialogue, 1973-03-07 1973-03-15		
Inaugural Lecture of James Hal Cone, Union Theological Seminary, 1973-10-11	box 46	folder 1
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Inaugural Lecture of James Hal Cone,</u> <u>Union Theological Seminary, 1973-10-11</u>		
Pine Bluff Conversation, Cecil Mother Charles Abbie Kaye Marretta, 1974-01-02	box 46	folder 1

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Pine Bluff Conversation, Cecil Mother Charles Abbie Kaye Marretta, 1974-01-02 Bishops Retreat Texas, 1974-01 box 46 folder 1 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Bishops Retreat Texas, 1974-01 box 46 folder 1 James H. Cone National Convocation Speech, Christian Church (Disciples of Christ), 1974-08 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: James H. Cone National Convocation Speech, Christian Church (Disciples of Christ), 1974-08 Dr. Cone Interview Tokyo, Japan, 1975-05-10 box 46 folder 1 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Dr. Cone Interview Tokyo, Japan, 1975-05-10 box 46 folder 1 Interview Theo Witvliet, Trudy Klyn, Hugh White, with James Cone, Detroit, 1975-08-20 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Interview Theo Witvliet, Trudy Klyn, Hugh White, with James Cone, Detroit, 1975-08-20 box 46 folder 1 Dr. James H. Cone, Univ. of Detroit, 1975-10-23 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes folder 1 University of Detroit, "Black Theology and the box 46 Bicentennial," J. Cone, 1975-10 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: University of Detroit, "Black Theology and the Bicentennial," J. Cone, 1975-10 folder 1 James Cone Lecture 1, 1977-04-15 box 46 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: James Cone Lecture 1, 1977-04-15 James Cone Lecture 2, 1977-04-16 box 46 folder 1 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: James Cone Lecture 2, 1977-04-16 Dialogue with James Cone, 1977-04-16 box 46 folder 1 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Dialogue with James Cone, 1977-04-16 David Briddell and James Cone, 1977-06-20 box 46 folder 2 <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>David Briddell and James Cone</u>, <u>1977-06-20</u>

box 46	folder 2
box 46	folder 2
box 46	folder 2
box 46	folder 2
box 46	folder 2
box 46	folder 2
box 46	folder 2
box 46	folder 2
box 46	folder 2
DOX TO	TOTALL Z
	box 46 box 46 box 46 box 46 box 46

Digital Object: James Cone, CSU, 1987-02-05

Cone, New Delhi, 1987-12-04	box 46	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: Cone, New Delhi, 1987-12-04			
African History Month, "Black Liberation Theology: Its History and Challenge", 1988-02-06	box 46	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>African History Month, "Black Liberation Theology: Its History and Challenge", 1988-02-06</u>			
"God as the Liberator", 1988-02-07	box 46	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: "God as the Liberator", 1988-02-07			
African History Month, "Black Liberation Theology", 1988-02-10	box 46	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>African History Month, "Black Liberation Theology", 1988-02-10</u>			
Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Celebration, Elmwood United Presbyterian Church, 2006-01-16	box 46	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Celebration, Elmwood United Presbyterian Church, 2006-01-16			
Cone Number 4, U. of Tulsa, undated	box 46	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: Cone Number 4, U. of Tulsa, undated			
James H. Cone, Covenant Baptist, circa 1984 1986	box 46	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>James H. Cone, Covenant Baptist, circa</u> 1984 1986			
Internation Council of Community Churches, Martin Luther King, Jr., Dr. James Cone, undated	box 46	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Internation Council of Community</u> <u>Churches, Martin Luther King, Jr., Dr. James Cone,</u> <u>undated</u>			
Thesis Theological Cassettes: Dr. James H. Cone, Christ in Black Theology, circa 1970 1971	box 46	folder 2	
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes			

Digital Object: Thesis Theological Cassettes: Dr. James H. Cone, Christ in Black Theology, circa 1970 -- 1971

box 46	folder 2
box 46	folder 2
box 46	folder 2
box 46	folder 2
box 46	folder 2
box 46	folder 2
box 46	folder 2
box 46	folder 2
	box 46 box 46 box 46 box 46

Digital Object: "This Far By Faith," Session 1-2, Dr.

James Cone, 1990-10-13

box 46	folder 2
box 46	folder 2
box 46	folder 3
box 46	folder 3
box 46	folder 3
box 46	folder 3
box 46	folder 3
	box 46 box 46 box 46

Digital Object: 1991 Ohio Pastors Convocation, Ohio Council of Churches, "Black Theology and Third World Theologies" Dr. James H. Cone, 1991-01-28 -- 1991-01-30

<u>1991-01-30</u>			
King Week Festival 1991, Birthday Celebration Banquet, Keynote Speaker: Dr. James H. Cone, "We Still Have a Dream", 1991-01	box 46	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: King Week Festival 1991, Birthday Celebration Banquet, Keynote Speaker: Dr. James H. Cone, "We Still Have a Dream", 1991-01			
Dr. James H. Cone, Friday Nite Lecture, St. Paul AMEC, 1991-02-08	box 46	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dr. James H. Cone, Friday Nite Lecture,</u> <u>St. Paul AMEC, 1991-02-08</u>			
Tom Clark with James Cone, WIS Public Radio, 1991-03-27	box 46	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Tom Clark with James Cone, WIS Public</u> <u>Radio, 1991-03-27</u>			
NPR Crossroads Malcolm X, 1991-05-10	box 46	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: NPR Crossroads Malcolm X, 1991-05-10			
James Cone session with Rustin Fellows, 1991-05-30	box 46	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>James Cone session with Rustin Fellows,</u> <u>1991-05-30</u>			
Lecture Series, Dr. James Cone, St. Luke Community Methodist Church, 1991-11-13	box 46	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lecture Series</u> , <u>Dr. James Cone</u> , <u>St. Luke</u> <u>Community Methodist Church</u> , 1991-11-13			
Martin and Malcolm, Rev Cone, 1992-02-09	box 46	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Martin and Malcolm, Rev Cone,</u> <u>1992-02-09</u>			
Theme: Responses to James Cone's Martin and Malcolm and America: Theology in the Public Realm, American Academy of Religion 1992 Annual Meeting, 1992-11-21 1992-11-24	box 46	folder 3	

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u> : Theme: Responses to James Cone's Martin and Malcolm and America: Theology in the Public Realm, American Academy of Religion 1992 Annual Meeting, 1992-11-21 1992-11-24			
Martin Luther King Jr Colloquium 1993, Dr. James H. Cone, Black Theology and the Black Church, 1993	box 46	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Martin Luther King Jr Colloquium</u> 1993, Dr. James H. Cone, Black Theology and the Black Church, 1993			
Martin Luther King Jr Colloquium 1993, Dr. James H. Cone, Martin, Malcolm, and America, 1993	box 46	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Martin Luther King Jr Colloquium</u> 1993, Dr. James H. Cone, Martin, Malcolm, and America, 1993			
Martin Luther King, Jr., and Malcolm X: Impact on America, 1987	box 46	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Martin Luther King, Jr., and Malcolm X:</u> <u>Impact on America, 1987</u>			
James H. Cone Lectures, 1977 2004			
Black Theology Project, "The Black Church", 1977	box 46	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Black Theology Project, "The Black Church"</u> , 1977			
James Cone, 1979-12-16	box 46	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: James Cone, 1979-12-16			
James Cone (Encounter) Shaker Heights Community Church, 1980-04-25	box 46	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>James Cone (Encounter) Shaker Heights</u> <u>Community Church, 1980-04-25</u>			
Dr. James H. Cone, "What is the Church" Emory University Ministers' Week, 1980	box 46	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dr. James H. Cone, "What is the Church"</u> <u>Emory University Ministers' Week, 1980</u>			
Commencement Address 1981, Dr. James H. Cone, 1981 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 46	folder 3	

Digital Object: Commencement Address 1981, Dr. James

H. Cone, 1981

11. doile, 1901		
Black Theology and Third World Theologies: James H. Cone, 1982-01	box 46	folder 3
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Black Theology and Third World</u> <u>Theologies: James H. Cone, 1982-01</u>		
James Cone - Session II, 1982-06-30	box 46	folder 3
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes		
Digital Object: James Cone - Session II, 1982-06-30		
James Cone - Session III, 1982-07-02	box 46	folder 3
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes		
Digital Object: James Cone - Session III, 1982-07-02		
James Cone - Session IV, 1982-07-05	box 46	folder 3
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes		
Digital Object: James Cone - Session IV, 1982-07-05		
James Cone - Session V, 1982-07-07	box 46	folder 3
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes		
Digital Object: James Cone - Session V, 1982-07-07		
James Cone - Session VI, 1982-07-09	box 46	folder 3
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes		
Digital Object: James Cone - Session VI, 1982-07-09		
James Cone - Session VII, 1982-07-12	box 46	folder 3
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes		
Digital Object: James Cone - Session VII, 1982-07-12		
James Cone - Session VIII, 1982-07-14	box 46	folder 3
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes		
Digital Object: James Cone - Session VIII, 1982-07-14		
James Cone - Session IX, 1982-07-16	box 46	folder 3
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes		
Digital Object: James Cone - Session IX, 1982-07-16		
Black Church Greater New Hope Missionary Baptist Church, Dr. James H. Cone Sermon, 1982-10-31	box 46	folder 3
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Black Church Greater New Hope</u> <u>Missionary Baptist Church, Dr. James H. Cone Sermon,</u> 1982-10-31		

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	box 46	folder 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Black Theology Seminar</u> , <u>Dr. J.H. Cone</u> , <u>1982-11-01</u>		
Seminar Social Origin of MLK and MX, Dr. James H. Cone, 1982-11-02	box 46	folder 3
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Seminar Social Origin of MLK and MX,</u> <u>Dr. James H. Cone, 1982-11-02</u>		
Dr. James Cone, Consultation on Racism, 1982	box 47	folder 1
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dr. James Cone, Consultation on Racism,</u> <u>1982</u>		
James Cone, Little Rock, Ark., 1983-03-24	box 47	folder 1
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>James Cone, Little Rock, Ark.,</u> 1983-03-24		
Black Ministries Certificate Program Graduating Exercises, Shiloh Baptist Church, 1983-06-18	box 47	folder 1
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Black Ministries Certificate Program</u> <u>Graduating Exercises, Shiloh Baptist Church, 1983-06-18</u>		
James Cone interview, Maryknoll, Paul Newpower, 1983-07-21	box 47	folder 1
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>James Cone interview, Maryknoll, Paul Newpower, 1983-07-21</u>		
[re: Black Church], 1983-10-06	box 47	folder 1
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Digital Object: [re: Black Church], 1983-10-06		
Ronald L. Williams Lecture, Dr. James Cone, 1983-10-18	box 47	folder 1
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes		
Digital Object: Ronald L. Williams Lecture, Dr. James Cone, 1983-10-18		
Worship Service, Speaker: Dr. James Cone, 1983-10-18	box 47	folder 1
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
<u>Digital Object: Worship Service, Speaker: Dr. James</u> <u>Cone, 1983-10-18</u>		
Chapel Service, Dr. James Cone, 1983-10-19 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 47	folder 1

<u>Digital Object</u> :	Chapel	Service,	Dr.	<u>James</u>	Cone,
1983-10-19					

Black Church, Third World, and Peace Conf., BC 2: Plenary Session II: Meditation, By Timothy McDonald; James Cone, Pt I, 1983-10-22	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Black Church, Third World, and Peace</u> <u>Conf., BC 2: Plenary Session II: Meditation, By Timothy</u> <u>McDonald</u> ; <u>James Cone, Pt I, 1983-10-22</u>			
The Black Theology Project, Dr. James Cone, The Black Church and the Third World, 1984-02-08	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : The Black Theology Project, Dr. James Cone, The Black Church and the Third World, 1984-02-08			
Roots, Musically Speaking Narrated by Dr. Wyatt Tee Walker, Awards to Ms. Marian Anderson, Dr. James H. Cone, Dr. Wyatt Tee Walker, 1984-02-17	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : Roots, Musically Speaking Narrated by Dr. Wyatt Tee Walker, Awards to Ms. Marian Anderson, Dr. James H. Cone, Dr. Wyatt Tee Walker, 1984-02-17			
Hartford, 1984-03-07 1984-03-09	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: Hartford, 1984-03-07 1984-03-09			
Cone Lecture number 1-3, U. of Tulsa, 1984	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Cone Lecture number 1-3, U. of Tulsa, 1984</u>			
America: A Dream or a Nightmare?, Speaker: Dr. James H. Cone, Christian Century Lecture, Church Council of Greater Seattle, 1985-02-14	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>America: A Dream or a Nightmare?</u> , <u>Speaker: Dr. James H. Cone, Christian Century Lecture,</u> <u>Church Council of Greater Seattle, 1985-02-14</u>			
The Central Themes in the Theology of Martin Luther King, Jr., Dr. James Cone, Christian Century Symposium, Church Council of Greater Seattle, 1985-02-15	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: The Central Themes in the Theology of Martin Luther King, Jr., Dr. James Cone, Christian			

Century Symposium, Church Council of Greater Seattle, 1985-02-15

ML King, Jr. and Malcom X, Dr. James Cone, lecture I invert, 1985-02-28	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>ML King, Jr. and Malcom X, Dr. James</u> <u>Cone, lecture I invert, 1985-02-28</u>			
America: Dream or Nightmare, Dr. James Cone, lectue II invert, 1985-02-28	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>America: Dream or Nightmare, Dr. James</u> <u>Cone, lectue II invert, 1985-02-28</u>			
Theology of Martin Luther King Jr, Dr. James Cone, lecture III invert, 1985-03-01	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : Theology of Martin Luther King Jr, Dr. James Cone, lecture III invert, 1985-03-01			
Black Liberation Day' Rev. Dr. James Cone, Ebenezer African Methodist Episcopal Church, 1985-05-19	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Black Liberation Day' Rev. Dr. James</u> <u>Cone, Ebenezer African Methodist Episcopal Church,</u> <u>1985-05-19</u>			
Shaker Heights Comm. Church, Subject: Fairmont Temple, 1986-01-17	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Shaker Heights Comm. Church, Subject</u> : <u>Fairmont Temple, 1986-01-17</u>			
"Encounters" Dr. James Cone, 1986-04-06	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: "Encounters" Dr. James Cone, 1986-04-06			
Shaker Heights Comm. Church, Subject: MLK, 1986-06-08	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Shaker Heights Comm. Church, Subject</u> : <u>MLK, 1986-06-08</u>			
The Forces Shaping the Church: God the Liberator; Dr. James Cone, St. Thomas Church, 1988-10-09	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : The Forces Shaping the Church: God the Liberator; Dr. James Cone, St. Thomas Church, 1988-10-09			

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	box 47	folder 1	
Dr. James H. Cone, Lecture: Vocation of a Theologian, New Mount Zion Baptist Church, 2000-05-13	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dr. James H. Cone, Lecture: Vocation</u> of a Theologian, New Mount Zion Baptist Church, 2000-05-13			
The Vocation of a Minister: Loving God with Your Mind, 2003-12-14	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : The Vocation of a Minister: Loving God with Your Mind, 2003-12-14			
Dr. James Cone - Lecture Series, 2004-03-30	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dr. James Cone - Lecture Series</u> , 2004-03-30			
Dr. Allen Miller and Dr. James Cone (Second Day) The Black Church, undated	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dr. Allen Miller and Dr. James Cone</u> (<u>Second Day</u>) <u>The Black Church, undated</u>			
James Cone: Dayton, Ohio, "Teaching the Black Experience" Workshop, undated	box 47	folder 1	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>James Cone</u> : <u>Dayton</u> , <u>Ohio</u> , " <u>Teaching the Black Experience</u> " <u>Workshop</u> , <u>undated</u>			
Dr. James Cone Lecture number 1, circa 1980 1989	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dr. James Cone Lecture number 1, circa 1980 1989</u>			
Dr. James Cone Lecture number 2, circa 1980 1989	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dr. James Cone Lecture number 2, circa</u> 1980 1989			
Dr. James Cone Lecture number 3, circa 1980 1989	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dr. James Cone Lecture number 3, circa</u> 1980 1989			
Pennsylvania Pastors' Conference, James H. Cone, Black Church and Martin L. King, Jr., undated	box 47	folder 2	

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Pennsylvania Pastors' Conference, James H. Cone, Black Church and Martin L. King, Jr., undated</u>			
Pennsylvania Pastors' Conference, James H. Cone, Workshop, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Pennsylvania Pastors' Conference, James H. Cone, Workshop, undated</u>			
Dr. James Cone I, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: Dr. James Cone I, undated			
Dr. James Cone Lecture I, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Dr. James Cone Lec II, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: Dr. James Cone Lec II, undated			
Dr. James Cone Lecture II, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: Dr. James Cone Lecture II, undated			
Dr. James Cone Part II L2, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Dr. James Cone L II, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Dr. James Cone Lecture II P2, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: Dr. James Cone Lecture II P2, undated			
Dr. James Cone Seminar I, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Seminar I Cone, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: Seminar I Cone, undated			
Questions and Answers Cone Seminar I, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Dr. James Cone Questions and Answers I, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			

<u>Digital Object: Dr. James Cone Questions and Answers I, undated</u>

unuateu			
Dr. James Cone Seminar II, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 47	folder 2	
Digital Object: Dr. James Cone Seminar II, undated			
Dr. James Cone Sem II Q and A, undated	box 47	folder 2	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: Dr. James Cone Sem II Q and A, undated			
Black Theologians: Opoku and Cone, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Black Theologians: Opoku and Cone, undated</u>			
Reactor Panel, undated	box 47	folder 2	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: Reactor Panel, undated			
Black Workshop - A Unique Gift to the Diversified Church, Dr. James H. Cone, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Black Workshop - A Unique Gift to the</u> <u>Diversified Church, Dr. James H. Cone, undated</u>			
Reflections on Detroit II Conference - Cone, undated	box 47	folder 2	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Reflections on Detroit II Conference - Cone, undated</u>			
Enquiry; Cone and Purdy, undated	box 47	folder 2	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: Enquiry; Cone and Purdy, undated			
Related Materials: Related Materials			
See Box 46 Folder 1 "Interview on Black Theology for Enquiry Mag. With John Purdy and Bill Wade, UTS, 1970-01-27."			
Cone, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Cone, undated</u>			
Breaking the Cycle of Violence and Vengeance, James Cone, circa 1983 1984	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			

Digital Object: Breaking the Cycle of Violence and Vengeance, James Cone, circa 1983 -- 1984

Jesus the Messiah is Love, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: Jesus the Messiah is Love, undated			
"One Lord" Dr. James Cone, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: "One Lord" Dr. James Cone, undated			
Cone: "Black Theology and the suffering of God" Pacific Lutheran Theological Seminary, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Cone: "Black Theology and the suffering of God" Pacific Lutheran Theological Seminary, undated</u>			
Dr. Cone, Christ in Black Theology, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dr. Cone, Christ in Black Theology, undated</u>			
BT-Lect 9 Tape 2 (Modern Theology); Black Theology - James Cone, undated	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Related Materials: Related Materials			
Continued on "Modern Theology Lecture 9 Tape 1 Black Theology James Cone" (box 47, folder 3).			
James H. Cone mixed events and media, 1968 2014			
King Lecture at Manchester College, 1968-02 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 videocassettes (VHS)	box 48		
Digital Object: King Lecture at Manchester College, 1968-02			
Jeffrey Lecturer - James Cone, 1974-11-06	box 47	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 Reels			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Jeffrey Lecturer - James Cone,</u> 1974-11-06			
Black Experience of Racism, 1982-05-18	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Black Experience of Racism, 1982-05-18</u>			
James Hal Cone Amsterdam, 1983-03-27	box 48		
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)			

Hartford, CT, 1984-03	box 48	
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
Digital Object: Hartford, CT, 1984-03		
James and Friends Mexico, 1984	box 47	folder 2
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Digital Object: James and Friends Mexico, 1984		
Chapel: Edward Waters College (EWC) "The Humanities in the Black Experience", 1985-02-20	box 48	
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Chapel: Edward Waters College (EWC)</u> "The Humanities in the Black Experience", 1985-02-20		
Edward Waters College (EWC) "The Humanities in the Black Experience", 1985-02-20	box 48	
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
Digital Object: Edward Waters College (EWC) "The		
Humanities in the Black Experience", 1985-02-20		
Jesus and Justice: A Liberating Gospel for the Local Church, Philander Smith College, Little Rock, AR, Dr. James H. Cone "Church as Servant of 'least of these'", 1985-04-13	box 48	
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
<u>Digital Object</u> : Jesus and Justice: A Liberating Gospel for the Local Church, Philander Smith College, Little Rock, AR, Dr. James H. Cone "Church as Servant of 'least of these", 1985-04-13		
Cone Speaks at Kottayam, 1989-12-11	box 48	
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
Digital Object: Cone Speaks at Kottayam, 1989-12-11		
1990 Danforth Lecture, Hope College, 1990-04-12	box 48	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
Religion Symposium Lecture 3 "Two Roads to Freedom", 1990-04-25	box 47	folder 2
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Religion Symposium Lecture 3 "Two</u>		
Roads to Freedom", 1990-04-25		

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

<u>Digital Object: Simpson Forum: Matthew Simpson</u> <u>Lecture, Lekberg Hall, 1990-09-20</u>			
Howard Thurman Seminar, Beulah Baptist, 1990-10-25	box 48		
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Howard Thurman Seminar</u> , <u>Beulah</u> <u>Baptist</u> , 1990-10-25			
American Academy of Religion, Martin and Malcolm and America panel, Part One and Two, 1992	box 47	folder 2	
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes			
Faces on Faith, James Hal Cone, 1992	box 48		
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)			
Digital Object: Faces on Faith, James Hal Cone, 1992			
Two Roads to Freedom, Dr. James H. Cone Sermon, The Riverside Church, 1993-01-17	box 47	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : Two Roads to Freedom, Dr. James H. <u>Cone Sermon, The Riverside Church, 1993-01-17</u>			
"Malcolm and Martin" Millar Chapel, 1993-01-18	box 47	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : " <u>Malcolm and Martin</u> " <u>Millar Chapel</u> , <u>1993-01-18</u>			
Martin and Malcolm and America: Dream or Nightmare. First Baptist, Charlotte, NC, 1993-03-25	box 48		
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Martin and Malcolm and America</u> : <u>Dream or Nightmare</u> . <u>First Baptist</u> , <u>Charlotte</u> , NC, 1993-03-25			
St. Lawrence University, Canton, New York, 1993-10-20	box 48		
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>St. Lawrence University, Canton, New York, 1993-10-20</u>			
MLK Colloquium, James H. Cone, Black Theology and the Black Church, Martin and Malcolm and America, 1993	box 48		
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>MLK Colloquium, James H. Cone, Black</u> Theology and the Black Church, Martin and Malcolm and America, 1993			
ITC Alumni Luncheon, Dr. Cone Speaker, 1994	box 47	folder 3	

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: ITC Alumni Luncheon, Dr. Cone Speaker,

1994 Malcolm X Biography Cone - TV, 1995-09-12 box 48 Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS) Digital Object: Malcolm X Biography Cone - TV, 1995-09-12 Chapel Runway Service, 1995-10-31 box 48 Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS) **Scope and Contents** A service focused on the experiences of LGBTQ seminarians, featuring readings from James Baldwin, Audre Lorde, and Oscar Wilde along with a ballroom-style runway. Cone not featured. box 47 folder 3 The Coded Language and Purposeful Restrictions on Toni Morrison's Novels and Plenary Address, 1995 AAR Annual Meeting, 1995-11-18 -- 1995-11-21 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: The Coded Language and Purposeful Restrictions on Toni Morrison's Novels and Plenary Address, 1995 AAR Annual Meeting, 1995-11-18 --1995-11-21 Chapel Women of Color, 1996-10-17 box 48 Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS) **Scope and Contents** A service focused on the experiences of women of color featuring readings from WOC seminarians. Cone not featured. St. Paul's Prof. Cone, 1997-02-09 box 47 folder 3 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: St. Paul's Prof. Cone, 1997-02-09 WMBC-TV 63 Interview James Hal Cone Christie Huh, box 48 1998-01 Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS) Digital Object: WMBC-TV 63 Interview James Hal Cone Christie Huh, 1998-01 Chapel Svs, 1998-11-03 -- 1998-11-17 box 48 Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Scope and Contents

A service focused on loss and grief. Cone not featured.

Howard University School of Divinity 82nd Annual

Convocation Lecture - Dr. James Cone, 1998-11-04 --

1998-11-06

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Howard University School of Divinity</u> 82nd Annual Convocation Lecture - Dr. James Cone,

1998-11-04 -- 1998-11-06

Dr. James H. Cone at Grant AME Church Los Angeles, CA,

1999-02-14

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Dr. James H. Cone at Grant AME Church

Los Angeles, CA, 1999-02-14

Television Interview with Drs. Cone, Grant, Griffin;

Sharon Howard Show; "Dayton and Beyond", 1999-03-13

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

<u>Digital Object</u>: Television Interview with Drs. Cone, Grant, Griffin; Sharon Howard Show; "Dayton and

Beyond", 1999-03-13

Dr. Cone, "God and Black Suffering", 1999-11-05

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Dr. Cone, "God and Black Suffering",

1999-11-05

Dr. Cone, "Martin, Malcolm, and Black Theology",

1999-11-05

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Dr. Cone, "Martin, Malcolm, and Black

Theology", 1999-11-05

Transmission of Essential Teachings: Dr. James Cone,

2000-04

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Transmission of Essential Teachings: Dr.

James Cone, 2000-04

Dr. James H. Cone Lecture: God and Human Suffering,

New Mount Zion Baptist Church, 2000-05-12

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 48

box 47

folder 3

box 48

box 48

box 48

box 48

box 47

folder 3

Digital Object: Dr. James H. Cone Lecture: God and

Covenant Baptist Church Celebrating the 18th

Anniversary of Pastor Dennis W. Wiley, Ph.D., 2003-12-07

Human Suffering, New Mount Zion Baptist Church, 2000-05-12 Westminster College Tanner - McMurrin Lectures on the box 48 History and Philosophy of Religion present Dr. James H. Cone, "Martin and Malcolm and Black Theology", 2002-04-11 Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS) <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Westminster College Tanner - McMurrin</u> Lectures on the History and Philosophy of Religion present Dr. James H. Cone, "Martin and Malcolm and Black Theology", 2002-04-11 The Easy Conscience of America's Churches, James Cone, box 48 2002 National Conference call to action, 2002 Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS) Digital Object: The Easy Conscience of America's Churches, James Cone, 2002 National Conference call to action, 2002 box 48 Union Theological Seminary, A Union of Spirit, Development, 2003-01 Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS) Digital Object: Union Theological Seminary, A Union of Spirit, Development, 2003-01 POST - Resurrection Ministers' Conference, 1st-3rd Tyree, box 48 Reid, Hickman Lecture - Dr. James H. Cone, 2003-04-23 --2003-04-25 Physical Description: 3 videocassettes (VHS) Digital Object: POST - Resurrection Ministers' Conference, 1st-3rd Tyree, Reid, Hickman Lecture - Dr. James H. Cone, 2003-04-23 -- 2003-04-25 Peter Jennings Reporting, I Have a Dream, PJ Productions box 48 ABC News, 2003-08-28 Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS) Digital Object: Peter Jennings Reporting, I Have a Dream, PJ Productions ABC News, 2003-08-28 LRNN 11th Annual Arkansas Black Hall of Fame Induction box 48 Ceremony, 2003-10-18 Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (VHS) Digital Object: LRNN 11th Annual Arkansas Black Hall of Fame Induction Ceremony, 2003-10-18

box 48

<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 videocassettes (VHS)			
"The Vocation of a Minister: Loving God with Your Mind" Dr. Cone, 2003-12-14	box 47	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Dr. James Cone, 2004-04-22	box 47	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 compact disks			
Scope and Contents			
Data CD containing image files.			
Mt. Hermon Missionary Baptist Church, Dr. James H. Cone, "Vocation of a Christian Minister", 2004-06-14	box 47	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 compact disks			
Mt. Hermon Missionary Baptist Church, Dr. James H. Cone, "Vocation of a Christian Minister", 2004-06-14	box 48		
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)			
Digital Object: Mt. Hermon Missionary Baptist Church, Dr. James H. Cone, "Vocation of a Christian Minister", 2004-06-14			
Trinity Lutheran Seminary Institute, Dr. James H. Cone, "Vocation of a Christian Minister," Questions and Answer, 2004-06-14	box 47	folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Trinity Lutheran Seminary Institute</u> , Dr. James H. Cone, "Vocation of a Christian Minister," Questions and Answer, 2004-06-14			
United Theological Seminary Doctor of Ministry Intensive, "Reframing the Dialogue on Racism: Will Racism Continue in America," Plenary Session II, Part 1-3, Disc 4-6,	box 47	folder 3	
2004-08-18			
2004-08-18			
2004-08-18 Physical Description: 3 compact disks Digital Object: United Theological Seminary Doctor of Ministry Intensive, "Reframing the Dialogue on Racism: Will Racism Continue in America," Plenary Session II,	box 47	folder 3	
2004-08-18 Physical Description: 3 compact disks Digital Object: United Theological Seminary Doctor of Ministry Intensive, "Reframing the Dialogue on Racism: Will Racism Continue in America," Plenary Session II, Part 1-3, Disc 4-6, 2004-08-18 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Celebration, Elmwood	box 47	folder 3	
2004-08-18 Physical Description: 3 compact disks Digital Object: United Theological Seminary Doctor of Ministry Intensive, "Reframing the Dialogue on Racism: Will Racism Continue in America," Plenary Session II, Part 1-3, Disc 4-6, 2004-08-18 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Celebration, Elmwood United Presbyterian Church, CD 1-2, 2006-01-16	box 47	folder 3	

Digital Object: Howard University Andrew Rankin Memorial Chapel, Dr. James H. Cone, 2006-04-09

First Baptist Church, Dayton Ohio, Dr. James H. Cone, part one: The Challenge of Race, 2006-10-28	box 47	folder 3
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>First Baptist Church, Dayton Ohio,</u> Dr. James H. Cone, part one: The Challenge of Race, 2006-10-28		
First Baptist Church, Dayton Ohio, Dr. James H. Cone, part two: The Challenge of Race, 2006-10-28	box 47	folder 3
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes		
First Baptist Church, Dayton Ohio, Dr. James H. Cone, Sermon: The Cross and the Lynching Tree, 2006-10-29	box 47	folder 3
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
<u>Digital Object</u> : First Baptist Church, Dayton Ohio, Dr. James H. Cone, Sermon: The Cross and the Lynching Tree, 2006-10-29		
Bill Moyers Journal, Show #1133, James H. Cone, Bernice Johnson Reagon, 2007-11-23	box 47	folder 3
Physical Description: 1 DVDs		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bill Moyers Journal, Show #1133, James</u> <u>H. Cone, Bernice Johnson Reagon, 2007-11-23</u>		
Seminary of Paris, Pr. James H. Cone, Pr. Andre Encreve, 2010-05-29	box 48	
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Seminary of Paris, Pr. James H. Cone, Pr. Andre Encreve, 2010-05-29</u>		
Cone Alumni Luncheon, 1994	box 48	
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
Digital Object: Cone Alumni Luncheon, 1994		
Cone Geneva, undated	box 48	
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
Like It Is: Cone, 1984	box 48	
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)		
Digital Object: Like It Is: Cone, 1984		
Black Liberation Theology Videotaped by Suno, circa 1993	box 48	
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)		

box 48

box 48

box 48

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Black Liberation Theology Videotaped by</u>

Suno, circa 1993

Cone - Martin Luther King, Jr., Malcolm X and Black

Theology, 1986-02-11 -- 1986-02-12

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Cone - Martin Luther King, Jr., Malcolm</u> X and Black Theology, 1986-02-11 -- 1986-02-12

James Hal Cone Chanter la Liberation N.Y., 1983

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: James Hal Cone Chanter la Liberation

N.Y., 1983

James Cone Tape I-II, 1998-04-04 box 47 folder 3

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: James Cone Tape I-II, 1998-04-04

Modern Theology Lecture 9 Tape 1 Black Theology James box 47 folder 3

Cone, undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Modern Theology Lecture 9 Tape 1 Black</u>

Theology James Cone, undated

Related Materials: Related Materials

Continued from "BT-Lect 9 Tape 2 (Modern

Theology); Black Theology - James Cone" (box 47,

folder 2).

Sandra - Cone, circa 1979 -- 1983 box 47 folder 3

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Sandra - Cone, circa 1979 -- 1983

Faith Journey, undated box 48

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

"Black People: This is Your Life" A Celebration of Black

History Month, Association of Black Seminarians,

Princeton Theological Seminary, 1996

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series 6: Personal materials, circa 1945 -- 2018

Physical Description: 6 linear feet 6 linear feet; 4 boxes (record cartons) and 2 oversize boxes

Conditions Governing Access:

This series is open for research.

Arrangement

This series is arranged by format. Personal materials found after original processing were added to the end of this series.

Scope and Contents

This series contains yearbooks, a selection of annotated books, and memorabilia including postcards, pins, a t-shirt, and other memorabilia; images including photographs, slides, and drawings of Cone, as well as others in his personal and professional life; and degrees, awards, and honors received by Cone, as well as remembrances of Cone. This series also includes biographical information, materials of Sandra and Cecil Cone, and correspondence.

Title/Description	Instances	
Yearbooks, books, and memorabilia, circa 1956 2018	box 49	
Scope and Contents		
This file contains yearbooks from Englewood High School, Shorter College, Adrian College, Philander Smith College, a sports handbook from Northwestern University, and a Homecoming booklet from Ouachita County High School; a selection of annotated books including The Negro Mood, Selections from the Writings of Frederick Douglass, Love and Justice, Jesus Symbol of God, The New Jim Crow, and Cone's Greek New Testament; as well as memorabilia including postcards, pins, conference tags, clippings, memorabilia from Cone's 1986 EATWOT trip to China, a t-shirt, a 1958 planner, and a Bearden, AK AME Church anniversary booklet.		
Images, circa 1945 2018	box 50 OS	
Scope and Contents		
This file contains photographs, slides, and drawings of Cone, as well as others in his personal and professional life.		
Degrees, awards, honors, and remembrances, circa 1958 1991	box 51	
Degrees, awards, honors, and remembrances, circa 1990 2018	box 52	
Degrees, awards, honors, and remembrances, circa 1970 2018	box 53 OS	
Biographical information, circa 1971 2018	box 78	folder 7

Scope and Contents

Biographical information includes CVs, blurbs, information on publications, and directory listings.

O 1		1000	0014
Correspondence,	cırca	1969	2014

box 78

folder 8

Scope and Contents

This file contains correspondence that Cone filed with other personal materials, rather than UTS files, including correspondence over many years with William Hordern, and some correspondence regarding Black Theology and Black Power.

Howard University School of Divinity luncheon and letters
of appreciation, 1989

box 78

folder 9

Misc. personal materials, 1960 -- 2007

box 78

folder 10

Scope and Contents

Miscellaneous personal materials including a sermon by Dr. Elton Trueblood, programs from Cone's 1973 inauguration at UTS, an NYTS bulletin, and other materials.

Sandra and Cecil Cone materials, circa 1945 -- 1983

box 78

folder 11

Scope and Contents

This file includes a sermon outline by Cecil Cone, a course outline, a poem, and a master's thesis by Sandra Cone, as well as James and Sandra Cone's wedding guestbook, and a service of memory program for Sandra Gibson Cone.

Series 7: Union Theological Seminary (UTS) files, 1969 -- 2018

Physical Description: 5.50 linear feet 5.50 linear feet; 7 boxes

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This series contains some restricted material. Restrictions related to specific material are listed in the detailed contents list.

Arrangement

This series is arranged by material type and then alphabetically. Original folder titles were kept when available. Files found after original processing were added to the end of this series.

Processing Information:

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Processing Information

Some files, including Faculty Reports, Union directories, Union publications, and other materials, were removed from this series and transferred to the Union Theological Seminary records. Files found after original processing were added to the end of this series in 2023.

Scope and Contents

Conditions Governing Access:

This series contains correspondence, faculty and committee files, recommendations and student and people files, and other files created during or related to Cone's career at Union Theological Seminary.

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, circa 1969 2018		
Correspondence (General), 1997-01	box 54	folder 1
Correspondence (General), 1997-07	box 54	folder 2
Correspondence , circa 1990 2018	box 54	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Deloria, Vine correspondence, circa 1987 1995	box 54	folder 4
Fan letters and unusual mail, circa 1970 2018	box 54	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Haley, Alex, 1991	box 54	folder 6
Herzog, Fred correspondence, 1969 1975	box 54	folder 7
Inaugural, circa 1969 1975	box 54	folder 8
Jackson, Jesse correspondence, 1972; 1990	box 54	folder 9
Japanese contacts, 1999 2000	box 54	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Le Mone, Archie correspondence, 1972 1975	box 54	folder 11
Lehmann, Paul correspondence, 1970 1976	box 54	folder 12
Letters, circa 2016	box 54	folder 13
Conditions Correming Assess		

Letters, circa 2017	box 54	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Misc. correspondence, circa 1969 2018	box 54	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Mottu, Molla correspodence, circa 1985 1989	box 54	folder 16
Prisoner correspondence, circa 2007 2014	box 54	folder 17-18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 95 years from the date of creation.		
Sharpton, Al, 1996 2002	box 54	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Thank you letters, circa 1969 2018	box 54	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Unusual correspondence, circa 1970 1979	box 54	folder 21
UTS students, circa 1990 2018	box 54	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
aculty and committee files, circa 1969 2018		
Committee on Appointments, 2008 2013		

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box 54	folder 23-26	
This file is restricted 75 years from the date of creation.			
Doctoral Admissions, 2017	box 54	folder 27	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 75 years from the date of creation.			
Doctoral Studies Committee, circa 2000 2018	box 54	folder 28	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 75 years from the date of creation.			
Faculty Day of Work, circa 2000 2018	box 55	folder 1	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 75 years from the date of creation.			
Faculty Guide, circa 2007 2008	box 55	folder 2	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 75 years from the date of creation.			
Faculty meetings, circa 2010 2018	box 55	folder 3-7	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 75 years from the date of creation.			
Faculty report, circa 2014	box 55	folder 8	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 75 years from the date of creation.			
Harris, Michael grievance, circa 1998 1999	box 55	folder 9	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Conditions Governing Access:

Luce Professorship, circa 2008 2009	box 55	folder 10-11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 75 years from the date of creation.		
Mid-program reviews, circa 2014	box 55	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 75 years from the date of creation.		
Pres. Hough and board, circa 2000 2008	box 55	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 75 years from the date of creation.		
Pres. Serene Jones, circa 2005 2018	box 55	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 75 years from the date of creation.		
Theological Field, circa 2004 2018	box 55	folder 15-24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 75 years from the date of creation.		
Recommendations, student, and people files A-F, circa 1975 2018	box 55	folder 25-44
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 95 years from the date of creation.		
Recommendations, student, and people files H-R, circa 1975 2018	box 56	

Recommendations, student, and people files S-V, circa 1975 2018	box 57	folder 1-3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 95 years from the date of creation.		
UTS files, circa 1970 2018		
Academic Office, circa 1990 2018	box 57	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Academic Year, circa 1990 2018	box 57	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
African American Ph.D. Fellows Fund, circa 1990 2018	box 57	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
AME Bishops, circa 1990 2018	box 57	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
American Academy of Arts and Sciences, circa 2015 2018	box 57	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
American Academy of Religion, circa 1990 2018	box 57	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation. American Academy of Religion, circa 1990 2018	box 57	folder 9

American Radio Works - K. Ellis Project, circa 1990 2018	box 57	folder 10	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Arkansas Black Hall of Fame, circa 1990 2018	box 57	folder 11	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Assistant: Job description, circa 1990 2018	box 57	folder 12	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Autobiog. book, 2017	box 57	folder 13	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Black Caucus, circa 1970 2018	box 57	folder 14	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Black Lib Theol Disability - K. Kemp, circa 1990 2018	box 57	folder 15	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Boesak, Allan, circa 1990 2018	box 57	folder 16	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Conditions Governing Access

Books [loaned, ordered], circa 1990 2018	box 57	folder 17-20
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of		
creation.		
Chapman, Mark, circa 1990 2018	box 57	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Cheng, Patrick syllabi, circa 1990 2018	box 57	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Commitments not accepted, circa 2010 2018	box 57	folder 23-28
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Deadlines, circa 1990 2018	box 57	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Doctoral Studies Committee, circa 1990 2018	box 57	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Endorsements, circa 2005 2018	box 57	folder 31-32
Conditions Governing Access:		

Expressions of appreciation, support, circa 2005 2018	box 57	folder 33-34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Faculty bibliographies, circa 1970 2018	box 57	folder 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Films and other productions, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Fund for Theological Education, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Garrett Class of 1961 List, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
General Info - Grants and Fellowships - Doctoral Students, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Graduates, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

Honoraria for Readers - Info, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Job openings, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Journal of Feminist Studies - Bev Harrison, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Language Exams, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Luce Grant Application, 1993	box 58	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
May 1st retirement celebrations, circa 2015 2018	box 58	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Media, circa 2000 2018	box 58	folder 12-14
Conditions Governing Access:		

Memberships: Afro-Amer History Group of the Amer Academy of Religion, circa 1980 2018	box 58	folder 15	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Memberships: Society for the Study of Black Religion, circa 1980 2018	box 58	folder 16	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Mikoski, Dr. Gordon - PT Sem, circa 1980 2018	box 58	folder 17	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Newark School of Theology, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 18	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Niebuhr Society, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 19	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Outside Requests, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 20	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
PBS Legacy - R. Karz, 2008	box 58	folder 21	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Conditions Governing Access

Pending, 2006 2007	box 58	folder 22	
Conditions Governing Access:	DOX 30	loidel 22	
Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Philander Smith College, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 23	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Pinn, Anthony, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 24	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Possible invitations - pending replies, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 25	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Proctor - James H. Cone Fellowship, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 26	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Religion and Peacemaking - Columbia, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 27	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Requests, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 28	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Conditions Governing Access

Requirements, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 29	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of			
creation.			
Schomburg, 2001	box 58	folder 30	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of			
creation.			
Sister Fund, circa 2003	box 58	folder 31	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of			
creation.			
Smith, Anna Deaveare, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 32	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of			
creation.			
	1 -0	6.11 00	
South Africa invites, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 33	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of			
creation.			
Speaking engagements, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 34	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of			
creation.			
Theology Consortium, 2007	box 58	folder 35	
	DOX 00	101401 00	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Conditions Governing Access

This Far By Faith, Blackside Series, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 36
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of		
creation.		
Tutors, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 37
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of		
creation.		
Union misc., circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 38
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of		
creation.		
Union Network, 2018	box 58	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of		
creation.		
Visitors - Contacts, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of		
creation.		
Warnock, Raphael, circa 1989 2018	box 58	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
· ·	box 58	folder 42

Womanist Scholars Program - ITC, circa 1990 2018	box 58	folder 43	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
creation.			
World Council of Churches, circa 1970 2018	box 58	folder 44	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
World Council of Churches: Commission on the Programme to Combat Racism, circa 1970 2018	box 58	folder 45	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Commitments Not Accepted 2009-10, circa 2007 2013	box 77	folder 20	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Ecumenical Earth Conference, 1998	box 77	folder 21	
Edward Braxton, 1984 1985	box 77	folder 22	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 75 years from the date of creation.			
Grawemeyer Award, circa 2017 2018	box 77	folder 23	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.			
Hisashi Kajiwara correspondence, 1976 1977	box 77	folder 24	

ox 77	folder 25
ox 77	folder 26
ox 77	folder 27
ox 77	folder 28
ox 77	folder 29
ox 78	folder 1
ox 78	folder 2
ox 78	folder 3
ox 78	folder 4
	folder 4 folder 5
	ox 77 ox 77 ox 77 ox 78 ox 78

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series 8: Scholarship, 1960 -- 2018

Physical Description: 17 linear feet 17 linear feet; 17 boxes including one OS

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

This series contains some restricted material. Restrictions related to specific material are listed in the detailed contents list.

Arrangement

This series is arranged in four subseries: Subseries 8A: Speaking and publicity, Subseries 8B: Projects, Subseries 8C: Notes, and Subseries 8D: Writings.

Scope and Contents

This series contains material related to Cone's scholarship, including documentation of Cone's speeches and speaking engagements, his writings, his notes, and projects and committees in which he was involved.

Subseries 8A: Speaking and publicity, 1960 -- 2018

Physical Description: 7 Linear Feet 7 linear feet; 7 boxes, including one OS box

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This subseries is open for research.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Boxes 59-61 are temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Arrangement

This subseries is arranged by material type, and then alphabetically, except for flyers and clippings which are arranged chronologically. Original folder titles were kept when available.

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains lectures, addresses, sermons, and other speeches by Cone; flyers, posters, and clippings of speaking engagements by or featuring Cone; as well as correspondence and other materials regarding arrangements or otherwise related to speaking engagements by Cone. Materials are both typed and handwritten, sometimes with notes and edits or markers of speech rhythms. Some folders contain multiple drafts or versions.

Title/Description	Instances	
The Absolute Paradox, 1967	box 59	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access:

Address to Koreans, 1988	box 59	folder 2	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Ageing, The Christian Faith and Public Policy, 1978	box 59	folder 3	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Alternatives for the Human Community, circa 1970 1999	box 59	folder 4	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
America: A Dream or a Nightmare?, circa 1984	box 59	folder 5	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Another Voice: The Perspective of a Black Theologian, 1983	box 59	folder 6	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Bethany Baptist Church, Newark NJ, 2013	box 59	folder 7	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			

This file contains material that is restricted by FERPA Legislation for 95 years. Please see the digital version for unrestricted contents.

Bill Moyers transcripts, 2007 2010	box 59	folder 8	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
Black Churches and the AIDS Crisis, circa 2000 2018	box 59	folder 9	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
Black Ecumenism and the Liberal Struggle, 1978	box 59	folder 10	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
Black Family and Black Theology, 1979	box 59	folder 11	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
A Black Perspective on America, 1975 1981	box 59	folder 12	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
Black Religion in the Caribbean, 1976	box 59	folder 13	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
Black Religious Scholars Group, 2007	box 59	folder 14	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Black Spirituals: A Theological Interpretation, circa 1970	box 59	folder 15	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Black Theology, Black Church, Black Women, circa 1970 2005	box 59	folder 16	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Black Theology for the 90s: Black Theology Project Annual Convocation, 1989	box 59	folder 17	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Black Theology: Lectures, circa 1970 2005	box 59	folder 18	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Black Theology: Origin and Relation to Third World Theologies, circa 1970 1990	box 59	folder 19	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Black Theology and Racial Minorities in North America: A Theologian's Appraisal and Prospects, 1980	box 59	folder 20	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			

Conditions Governing Access

A Brief Reflection for Students of Color Gathering, circa 2005 2018	box 59	folder 22	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Calling the Oppressors to Account, circa 1990 2018	box 59	folder 23	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Can Men See God?, 1967	box 59	folder 24	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Central Themes in European and American Theology, circa 1960 1975	box 59	folder 25	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
The Challenge of Race, circa 1990 2018	box 59	folder 26	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Challenges to the Ecumenical Movement, circa 1970 1990	box 59	folder 27	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
China Lecture, 1986	box 59	folder 28	

Conditions Governing Access

undergoing digitization.			
Christian Scholars Conference, Lipscomb University, 2017	box 59	folder 29	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Christian Theological Seminary Commencement, 2009	box 59	folder 30	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Christianity and Black Power (Lecture copy), circa 1970 1990	box 59	folder 31	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
The Church Struggling for the Liberation of the People, circa 1970 1990	box 59	folder 32	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
A Comparison of North-South Advances and Attitudes Regarding Civil Rights, 1967	box 59	folder 33	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Concord Baptist, 2017	box 59	folder 34	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
The Continuing Relevance of Reinhold Niebuhr, circa 2005 2018	box 59	folder 35	

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

undergoing digitization.			
The Cross and the Lynching Tree, 2011 2012	box 59	folder 36	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Cross Fertilization, circa 1979	box 59	folder 37	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
The Cry of Black Blood: The Rise of Black Liberation Theology, 2014 2017	box 59	folder 38	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Death of God, 1967	box 59	folder 39	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Detroit II, circa 1980	box 59	folder 40	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Dialogue on Black Theology, 1973; 1992	box 59	folder 41	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Early Reflections on Niebuhr, circa 2013	box 59	folder 42	
Conditions Governing Access:			

The Easy Conscience of America's Churches, 2002 2005	box 59	folder 43	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Education: Domestication or Liberation?, 1977	box 59	folder 44	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Evangelization and Politics: A Black Perspective, 1979	box 59	folder 45	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Explorations in Christian Theology and Apocalyptic, AAR, 2012	box 59	folder 46	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Forrest Church Memorial Lecture, 2014	box 59	folder 47	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Freedom, History, and Hope, 1973	box 59	folder 48	
Freedom, History, and Hope, 1973 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box 59	folder 48	
Conditions Governing Access:	box 59	folder 48	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Temporarily unavailable for research while	box 59	folder 48	

Conditions Governing Access:

box 59		
	folder 50	
box 59	folder 51	
box 59	folder 52	
box 59	folder 53	
box 59	folder 54	
box 59	folder 54	
box 59	folder 54	
	box 59	box 59 folder 52

In God's Image? Racism: The Human Predicament, circa 1980 2000	box 59	folder 56	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
In the Name of Christian Love, circa 1980 2000	box 59	folder 57	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Inauguration: Gary Dorrien, 2007	box 59	folder 58	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
India, 1989	box 59	folder 59	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
James Baldwin: A Reflection on His Legacy, circa 2000 2018	box 59	folder 60	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Judith Davidson Moyers, circa 2000 2018	box 59	folder 61	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
The Legacy of Charles Adams, circa 2000 2018	box 59	folder 62	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Malcolm X, circa 1985 -- 2000

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

undergoing digitization.		
"Let Justice Roll": A Reflection on the Life and Ministry of Martin Luther King, Jr., circa 2000 2018	box 59	folder 63
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
"Let Suffering Speak": The Vocation of a Black Intellectual, circa 2000 2018	box 59	folder 64
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Liberation Theology and the Twenty-First Century: Celebrating Past, Present, and Future, 2001	box 59	folder 65
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Little Rock Crisis, circa 2009	box 59	folder 66
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Looking Back, Going Forward: Black Theology as Public Theology, circa 1998 2018	box 60	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Loving God With Your Mind, 2012	box 60	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		

box 60

folder 3

Conditions Governing Access

Malcolm X: A Cultural Revolutionary, 1991	box 60	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while		
undergoing digitization.		
Martin and Malcolm, circa 1990 2018	box 60	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while		
undergoing digitization.		
Martin and Malcolm: AAR Papers, 1992	box 60	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Martin, Malcolm, and Black Theology, circa 1990 2018	box 60	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Martin and Malcolm on Violence and Nonviolence, circa 1990 2018	box 60	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Martin Luther King, Jr., circa 1990 2018	box 60	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
<u>.</u>	box 60	folder 10

Mission of Black Churches, circa 2000 2018	box 60	folder 11	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
Niebuhr Society, 2015	box 60	folder 12	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
"Nobody Knows De Trouble I've Seen": The Cross and the	box 60	folder 13	
Lynching Tree in the Black Experience, circa 2009 2018	DOX OO	loidel 13	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
· ·			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
under going digitization.			
Philander Smith Commencement Address, 2001	box 60	folder 14	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
The Post-Civil War Black Church, circa 1970 1990	box 60	folder 15	
	DOX OO	Tolder 15	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
-			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
The Problem of God, 1967	box 60	folder 16	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
Protestant Institute of Theology, Paris, France, 2010	box 60	folder 17	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Racially Motivated Violence: Creating New Perspectives , 1983	box 60	folder 18	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
A Reflection on 40 Years of Black Theology, circa 2006	box 60	folder 19	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Reflections on Rita Brock's "Journeys By Heart", circa 2005	box 60	folder 20	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
A Reflection on the Writing of The Cross and the Lynching Tree, circa 2011 2018	box 60	folder 21	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Remembering Martin and Malcolm, circa 1995 2018	box 60	folder 22	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Roger Shinn Memorial, 2013	box 60	folder 23	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
The Role of Christian-Related Colleges in Human Liberation, 1979	box 60	folder 24	

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

undergoing digitization.			
The Role of Education in a Changing Society, circa 1960 1979	box 60	folder 25	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Samuel DeWitt Proctor Conference, 2005	box 60	folder 26	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Sanctification and Liberation in the Black Religious Tradition with Special Reference to Black Worship, 1977	box 60	folder 27	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Segregation and the Christian Faith, circa 1977	box 60	folder 28	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
The Sermon on the Mount: An Analysis of Dietrich Bonhoeffer's Cost of Discipleship, 1967	box 60	folder 29	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
The Social Context of Black Theology, 1977	box 60	folder 30	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Society for the Study of Black Religion, 2003	box 60	folder 31	

Conditions Governing Access

Some Reflections on Paul Tillich, 1986	box 60	folder 32	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Sources of Theology: Black Theology, circa 1960 1970	box 60	folder 33	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Statement by James H. Cone, circa 1977 1990	box 60	folder 34	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Stewardship of Time and Ability, circa 1967 1990	box 60	folder 35	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Strange Fruit: The Cross and the Lynching Tree, 2006	box 60	folder 36	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Survey of the O.T., 1966	box 60	folder 37	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
The Temptations and Importance of the Present Theological Responsibility, circa 1966 1979	box 60	folder 38	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Theological Reflections on Poverty, 1990	box 60	folder 39	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
A Theological Reflection on Undeserved Suffering, circa 1990 2010	box 60	folder 40	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Theology's Great Sin, circa 2000 2018	box 60	folder 41	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Theology of MLK Jr., circa 1980 1999	box 60	folder 42	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
They Sought a City: Martin's Dream or Malcolm's Nightmare?, circa 1995 2018	box 60	folder 43	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Tokyo Lectures, 1979	box 60	folder 44	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Two Roads to Freedom, circa 1985 2000	box 60	folder 45	
Conditions Governing Access:			

United Theological College of Bangalore - Three Lectures, 1989	box 60	folder 46	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Violence and Vengeance, 1983	box 60	folder 47	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Vocation of a Minister, 2003	box 60	folder 48	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Vocation of a Theologian, circa 1986 2018	box 61	folder 1	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
What Does Black Theology Have to Say to Rich German Churches?, circa 1966 1990	box 61	folder 2	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
What Does it Mean to be Black and Christian?, circa 1976 1999	box 61	folder 3	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
What is Christian Theology, 1977	box 61	folder 4	
Conditions Governing Access:			

What is the Church?, 1980	box 61	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
What is Human Liberation?, circa 1960 1989	box 61	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
What Kind of God is This, circa 1960 1989	box 61	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
What Time is It?, 1987	box 61	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
White Supremacy and the Easy or Uneasy Conscience of White American Churches, 2001	box 61	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Who Am I?, circa 1960 1989	box 61	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while		
undergoing digitization.		
Who is Our Lord?, 1981	box 61	folder 11

Why is the Christian Religion Not Accomplishing More?, circa 1960 2000	box 61	folder 12	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Will the Real Paul Please Stand up?, circa 1976 1985	box 61	folder 13	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Women's Experience of the Sacred, circa 1996	box 61	folder 14	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Wrestling With the Cross and the Lynching Tree, circa 2012 2018	box 61	folder 15	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Wrestling with the Legacy of Black Liberation Theology, 2013	box 61	folder 16	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Youth View of Democracy and the Great Society , circa 1960 1989	box 61	folder 17	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Untitled speeches, circa 1960 2018	box 61	folder 18	

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Flyers, circa 1960 1969	box 61	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Flyers, circa 1970 1979	box 61	folder 20-23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Flyers, circa 1980 1989	box 61	folder 24-27
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Flyers, circa 1990 1999	box 62	folder 1-4
Flyers, circa 2000 2018	box 62	folder 5
Clippings, circa 1960 1999	box 62	folder 6-9
Oversize flyers and clippings, circa 1960 2018	box 63 OS	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
rrangements, correspondence, and other materials elated to speaking engagements, circa 1969 2018		

Scope and Contents

Includes (but not limited to): Abyssinian Baptist, Adrian College, AME, AAR, Black Theology

Conference, Garrett, MLK Jr. Federal Holiday Commission.

Q-Z, circa 1969 -- 2018 box 65 folder 1-38

Scope and Contents

Includes (but not limited to): St. John the Divine, Shorter College, World Methodist Conference, Yale Divinity School.

Subseries 8B: Projects, circa 1966 -- 2000

Physical Description: 0.5 linear feet 0.5 linear feet; 1 box

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

This subseries is open for research.

Arrangement

This subseries is arranged alphabetically. Original folder titles were kept when available.

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains files related to projects and committees to which Cone contributed or was involved in, inleuding the Black Theology Project and the National Committee of Black Churchmen.

Title/Description	Instances	
Black Theology Project, circa 1969 2000	box 65	folder 39-41
BTP: Annual Convocation, 1983	box 65	folder 42
Second Annual Convocation of Black Theology Project, 1985	box 65	folder 43
12th Annual Convocation of Black Theology Project, 1989	box 65	folder 44
NCBC [National Committee of Black Churchmen], circa 1966 1999	box 65	folder 45
NCBC Board of Directors Meeting, circa 1971	box 65	folder 46
NCBC: COCU, circa 1966 1999	box 65	folder 47
NCBC Documents Hx - Wilmore, circa 1966 1999	box 65	folder 48-52
Theological Commission of NCBC, circa 1966 1999	box 65	folder 53
National Conference of Negro Churchmen, circa 1969	box 65	folder 54

Subseries 8C: Notes, circa 1969 -- 2018

Physical Description: 2 linear feet 2 linear feet; 2 boxes

Conditions Governing Access:

This subseries is open for research.

Arrangement

This subseries is arranged by format, and then in alphabetical order. Original folder titles were kept when available.

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains folders of handwritten notes, as well as handwritten notes on legal notepads, on a variety of topics that Cone used in classes, publications, and lectures.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Boxes 66-67 are temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Title/Description	Instances	
America's Myths, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Black Theology Article, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Black Theology and Marxist Thought, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Blacks on Lynching, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Blacks on White Christianity, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		

Blues, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Blues Lyrics, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Christian Realism, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Christology, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Cross and the Black Church/Religion, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Cross and Failure, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Early sermons notes, circa 1969 1989	box 66	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		

Ecology, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 13	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
Feagin and O'Brien, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 14	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
Immigrants and Blacks, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 15	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Jesus' Cross: I, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 16	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
Kruger on Brown, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 17	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
Kugel, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 18	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Lecture: Women notes, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 19	

box 66	folder 20
	101461 20
box 66	folder 21
box 66	folder 22
box 66	folder 23
box 66	folder 24
box 66	folder 25
box 66	folder 26-27
	box 66 box 66 box 66

Martin and Malcolm: Dialogue, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Martin and Malcolm: Spirituality, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
MLK; Death of God, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
MLK Jr: Essay, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
MLK Jr etc, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 32-33
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Mystery and meaning, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Niebuhr, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 35
Conditions Governing Access:		

Niebuhr: Notes, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 36	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
Nobody Know the Trouble, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 37	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
Notes, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 38	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
Notes on MLK Jr, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 39	
	DOM GO	Toruci 05	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
· ·			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
undergoing digitalition.			
Notes on Slavery and Re., circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 40	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
Power/MMIS, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 41	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while			
undergoing digitization.			
Race, Empathy, Xology, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 42	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Sommer developing recess.			

Race: Essays, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 43	
Conditions Governing Access:	20M 00	Torder To	
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Race: Niebuhr, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 44	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Race and Sex, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 45	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Reinhold Niebuhr on Cross, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 46	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Reinhold Niebuhr: Women, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 47	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Rejection of the Cross in Feminist and Womanist Theology, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 48	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Religion of Blackness and the Cross - MX + MLK, Jr, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 49	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Religion, Race + Ed. + Violence Miss., circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 50
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Sex and Religion, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 51
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Sin: Niebuhr, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 52
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Suffering: Class, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 53-54
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
The Terrible Beauty of the Cross, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 55
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Theodicy/Blood Cry, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 56
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Voices of Militant Blacks, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 57
Conditions Governing Access:		

Voices of Moderate Blacks, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 58	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Voices of Moderate Whites, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 59	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Vocation of Theologian, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 60	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Voices of White S., circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 61	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
White Experiences of the Cross, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 62	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
White Intellectuals, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 63	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Whites on Race and Lynch., circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 64	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Whites on Race Today, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 65	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
White Theologians and the Cross, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 66	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Women and Lynching, circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 67	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
[untitled notes], circa 1980 2018	box 66	folder 68-71	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Notepads, circa 1980 2018			
Achebe, circa 1980 2018	box 67		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Authorities, circa 1980 2018	box 67		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Baldwin/Martin, circa 1980 2018	box 67		
Conditions Governing Access:			

Conditions Governing Access:

undergoing digitization.	
Baldwin Tension between, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
Black Literary Influences on Black Theology, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
Black Theology, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
Black Theology Baldwin, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
Camus, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
Classical Symbols, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
Conclusion/ Ch I, circa 1980 2018	box 67

Cone JB RN, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
Crenshaw + Dostoevsky, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
Crenshaw, Dostoevsky, Neiman, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
Cross + Christology, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
Cross - King - Niebuhr, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
The Cross has never, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
D. Soelle, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access:	

Conditions Governing Access:

undergoing digitization.	
Dostoevsky, Camus, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
Fire; Time, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
Go Tell; Lemming, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
Go Tell; Notes; Giovanni; Fire, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
Go Tell; Notes; Giovanni; Nobody, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
Going to Meet the Man, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
Irenaeus, circa 1980 2018	box 67

Lynching, circa 1980 2018 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Temporarily unavailable for research while	box 67
Conditions Governing Access	
•	
Temporarily unavailable for research while	
undergoing digitization.	
Mamie Till Bradley, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while	
undergoing digitization.	
MLK, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while	
undergoing digitization.	
MLK/MX, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while	
undergoing digitization.	
MLK/MX Suffering, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access	
•	
undergoing digitization.	
	box 67
Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while	
undergoing digitization.	
Niebuhr, Holliday, Blues, circa 1980 2018	box 67
MLK/MX Suffering, circa 1980 2018 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization. Niebuhr Black Lives, circa 1980 2018 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	box 67

Niebuhr/MLK, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
O. Patterson, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
Paul + the Cross, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
R. Niebuhr - Blues, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
R. Niebuhr on Race, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
RN + LT, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.	
RN + PT Stone, circa 1980 2018	box 67
Conditions Governing Access:	

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

RN Religion - Humanity, circa 1980 -- 2018

box 67

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Wells to the..., circa 1980 -- 2018

box 67

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Subseries 8D: Writings, 1960 -- 2018

Physical Description: 7.5 linear feet 7.5 linear feet; 8 boxes

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This subseries contains some restricted material. Restrictions related to specific material are listed in the detailed contents list.

Arrangement

This subseries is arranged by material type, and then alphabetically. Original folder titles were kept when available.

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains drafts, correspondence, book covers, and reviews of Cone's major publications; other writings by Cone, including published and draft forms of articles; as well as notes and edits, arrangements, correspondence, and other materials related to Cone's writings. Materials are both typed and handwritten. Some folders contain multiple drafts or versions. This series also contains publisher correspondence, a selection of responses by and correspondence with the public regarding Cone's writings, published versions of Cone's work in translation, and publications featuring Cone's writings.

Title/Description Instances

Major publications drafts, correspondence, and reviews, circa 1966 -- 2018

Black Theology and Black Power 1st draft, circa 1966 -- box 68 folder 1 1969

Conditions Governing Access:

Black Theology", circa 1969 -- 1979

undergoing digitization.		
Black Theology and Black Power drafts, circa 1966	box 68	folder 2-4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Black Theology and Black Power Master proofs, 1969	box 68	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Preface for the 1989 Edition of Black Theology and Black Power, 1989	box 68	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Black Theology and Black Power book covers, circa	box 68	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Black Theology reviews, circa 1969 2013	box 68	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Black Theology and Black Power correspondence, reviews, and responses, circa 1969 2013	box 68	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Black Theology and Black Power, "Unusual Responses to	box 68	folder 10

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Black Theology: A Documentary History Volume II,

General Introduction, circa 1979

box 68

folder 11

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Black Theology: A Documentary History Volume I, II drafts, notes, and correspondence, circa 1992

box 68

folder 12

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Black Theology: A Documentary History Volume II,

Cone - Wilmore, circa 1990 -- 1994

box 68

folder 13

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Black Theology: A Documentary History correspondence, circa 1992 -- 1993

box 68

folder 14

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Orbis Books: Cone and Wilmore, Black Theology, circa 1978 -- 1990

box 68

folder 15

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Black Theology: A Documentary History - Reviews, circa

box 68

folder 16

1980 -- 1996

Conditions Governing Access:

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

CLT: Chapter 1 drafts, circa 2010 -- 2011

undergoing digitization.		
A Black Theology of Liberation drafts, circa 1969 1970	box 68	folder 17-18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
A Black Theology of Liberation proofs, 1970	box 68	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
A Black Theology of Liberation book covers, circa 1970 2000	box 68	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Lippincott: A Black Theology of Liberation, circa 1974	box 68	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
A Black Theology of Liberation reviews, circa 1970 2011	box 68	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
CLT: Cover, Table of Contents, Acknowledgements, Introduction, Preface drafts, circa 2010 2011	box 68	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		

box 68

folder 24

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization. CLT: Chapter 2 drafts, circa 2010 -- 2011 box 68 folder 25 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization. box 68 folder 26 CLT: Chapter 3 drafts, circa 2010 -- 2011 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization. folder 27 CLT: Chapter 4 drafts, circa 2010 -- 2011 box 68 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization. CLT: Chapter 5 drafts, circa 2010 -- 2011 box 68 folder 28 Conditions Governing Access: **Conditions Governing Access** Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization. box 68 CLT: Conclusion drafts, circa 2010 -- 2011 folder 29 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization. folder 1 box 69 CLT: Manuscripts, proofs, corrections, circa 2010 --2011 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

box 69

folder 2

CLT: Book project, circa 2010 -- 2011

Conditions Governing Access:

CLT: Elaine's edits, circa 2010 2011	box 69	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
CLT: Orbis, circa 2010 2011	box 69	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
CLT reviews and responses, circa 2011 2018	box 69	folder 5-8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
For My People: Orbis, circa 1983 1990	box 69	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
For My People reviews, circa 1984 1986	box 69	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
God of the Oppressed: Book cover and foreign editions, circa 1977 1992	box 69	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
God of the Oppressed reviews, circa 1975 2014	box 69	folder 12

God of the Oppressed: film, 2016 2018	box 69	folder 13	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Martin and Malcom: Chapter 5 and 6 drafts, circa 1990 1991	box 69	folder 14	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Martin and Malcolm: Orbis, circa 1990	box 69	folder 15	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Martin and Malcom: responses and reviews, circa 1990 2014	box 69	folder 16	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
My Soul Looks Back: Forward for the Japanese Edition, circa 1986	box 69	folder 17	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
My Soul Looks Back reviews, circa 1983 2014	box 69	folder 18	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Said I Wasn't: Handwritten drafts (early autobiographical work), circa 1990 2018	box 70	folder 1	

Conditions Governing Access

Conditions Governing Access:

undergoing digitization.			
Said I Wasn't: Cover, Acknowledgements, Ch. 1, circa 2016 2018	box 70	folder 2	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Said I Wasn't: Ch. 2, circa 2016 2018	box 70	folder 3	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Said I Wasn't: Ch. 3-8, conclusion, circa 2016 2018	box 70	folder 4	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Said I Wasn't: Notes, circa 2016 2018	box 70	folder 5	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Said I Wasn't: Orbis, publishing correspondence, 2018	box 70	folder 6	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Speaking the Truth reviews, 1986 1999	box 70	folder 7	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Spirituals and the Blues: handwritten drafts, circa 1970 1972	box 70	folder 8	

Spirituals and the Blues: book cover and notes, circa 1970 2008	box 70	folder 9	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Spirituals and the Blues reviews, circa 1970 1993	box 70	folder 10	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Other writings, circa 1960 2011			
Abingdon: Race and Theology, circa 2003 2006	box 70	folder 11	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
African American Pulpit, circa 2004 2007	box 70	folder 12	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Alves: Theology of Human Hope, a Review, 1970 1971	box 70	folder 13	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
America Magazine interview, 2006	box 70	folder 14	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Anglican Theological Review, 2008	box 70	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while		
undergoing digitization.		
Biblical Revelation and Social Existence, 1974	box 70	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while		
undergoing digitization.		
The Black Church and Homosexuality, circa 1995	box 70	folder 18
2003		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while		
undergoing digitization.		
Black Consciousness and the Black Church, 1970	box 70	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while		
undergoing digitization.		
Black is Different, 1976	box 70	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while		
undergoing digitization.		
Black Liberation Theology and Black Catholics, 2000	box 70	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while		
undergoing digitization.		
Black Spirituals: A Theological Interpretation, 1972	box 70	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions deverming Access.		

A Black Theological Perspective on American Church History, circa 1970 1999	box 70	folder 23	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Black Theology, circa 1982 1999	box 70	folder 24	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Black Theology and Ideology: A Response to my Respondents, 1975	box 70	folder 25	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Black Theology and Marxist Thought, circa 1980 1983	box 70	folder 26	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Black Theology in American Religion, circa 1984 1999	box 70	folder 27	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Black Worship, circa 1978 1999	box 70	folder 28	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
The Blues: A Secular Spiritual, 1989	box 70	folder 29	

Christian Faith and Political Praxis, circa 1978 1999	box 70	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Christianity and Black Power, 1968	box 70	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Cross Currents - Whose Earth is it Anyway?, 2000	box 70	folder 32
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
The Doctrine of Man in the Theology of Karl Barth [Northwestern PhD dissertation], 1965	box 70	folder 33
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
EAACH Article Updates, circa 2004 2006	box 71	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Eyes on the Prize II, Black Theology, circa 1970 1999	box 71	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Fiorenza Festschrift, 1999 2001	box 71	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		

A Frank Challenge to the Catholic Church on Racism, 1983	box 71	folder 4	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
The Future And African Theology, 1972	box 71	folder 5	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
God and Black Suffering: Calling the Oppressors to Account, circa 1999	box 71	folder 6	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
God is the Color of Suffering, circa 1999	box 71	folder 7	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
The Gospel and the Liberation of the Poor, circa 1970 1999	box 71	folder 8	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
The Idea of Satan in the New Testament and in the Theology of Karl Barth [Northwestern MA thesis], 1962	box 71	folder 9	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
IESS Malcolm X article, 2006 2007	box 71	folder 10	

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

undergoing digitization.		
An Introduction to Interfaith Dialogue from a Christian Viewpoint, 1963	box 71	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Let Suffering Speak, Cornel West, 1999 2001	box 71	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Martin Luther King, Jr. and Civil Rights, 1998	box 71	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Martin Luther King, Jr. and the Third World, 1987	box 71	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Martin Luther King, Jr., Black Theology - Black Church,	box 71	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Martin Luther King, Jr. : The Making of a Mind, 1984	box 71	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Martin Luther King, Jr. : The Source for His Courage to Face Death, 1983	box 71	folder 17

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Conditions Governing Access:

Temporarily unavailable for research while

undergoing digitization.		
The Meaning of God in the Black Spirituals, 1980 1982	box 71	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
The Other Side - "One Earth, One Struggle", 2003	box 71	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Paul's Doctrine of Justification and Sanctification, circa 1960 1989	box 71	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Pete Pero Festschrift, 2003 2004	box 71	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
RCA - Malcolm X Liner Notes, 1992	box 71	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Religious Studies and the University, circa 1969 1989	box 71	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
A Response to Lochman, 1972	box 71	folder 24

Sanctification, Liberation, and Black Worship, 1978	box 71	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Some Brief Reflections on Writing Black Theology and Black Power, 2011	box 71	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Speaking the Truth: Essays on Liberation, Ecumenism, and Black Theology, circa 1970 1999	box 71	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
The Social Context of Theology, circa 1970 1999	box 71	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Sunnemark: Ring Out Freedom, 2003 2004	box 71	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Theologies of Liberation Among Racial Ethnic Minorities, 1988	box 71	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

and form and transfer of			
What Can We Learn from Black Theology?, 1974	box 71	folder 32	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
What Does it Mean to be Black and Christian?, 1992	box 71	folder 33	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
What is Christian Theology?, circa 1979	box 71	folder 34	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Whose Earth is it Anyway?, 2003	box 71	folder 35	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Misc. writings, notes, circa 1960 2005	box 71	folder 36	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Arrangements, correspondence, and other materials related to writings, 1970 2013			
Articles, Essays, for Publication: Letters, 1985 1986	box 71	folder 37	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Augsburg Fortress - Ethics that Matters (essay), 2011	box 71	folder 38	

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Brown +50 Series Firelight Media, 2004	box 71	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while		
undergoing digitization.		
The Christian Century "How My Mind Has Changed",	box 71	folder 40
1980 2009		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while		
undergoing digitization.		
Clark Atlanta: Phylon, 2000 2001	box 71	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while		
undergoing digitization.		
Essays, Publications 2008-2010, circa 2008 2013	box 71	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while		
undergoing digitization.		
Frontier, J. Lawrence, 1970 1974	box 71	folder 43
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while		
undergoing digitization.		
Harry Singleton - book, 2001	box 71	folder 44
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while		
undergoing digitization.		
undergoing digitization.		
J. Deotis Roberts, 2001 2004	box 71	folder 45

James Hal Cone papers14775883

Conditions Governing Access

Living Stones in the Household of God, 2004	box 71	folder 46	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Niebuhr book - DJ Rice, 2006 2007	box 71	folder 47	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Reddie - Bl. Theol Int'l Journal, 2003 2006	box 71	folder 48	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Religion in a Secular City Morehouse Trinity Press, 2001	box 71	folder 49	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
Rufus Burrow - MLK Ethics, 2005	box 71	folder 50	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
SATYA Magazine Interview, 2004	box 71	folder 51	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.			
"Shaping" Project, Oxford Essay, 2001	box 71	folder 52	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Surviving Terror, 2000 2001	box 71	folder 53
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Theological Studies, 2000	box 71	folder 54
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
UNESCO Essay, 1984 1985	box 71	folder 55
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Whose Earth - Continuum - D. Rhoads, 2005 2006	box 71	folder 56
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Publisher correspondence, circa 1973 2018		
Abingdon Press, 1992	box 71	folder 57
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.		
Abingdon Series, "Revisioning the Faith Journey", circa 1979 1985	box 71	folder 58
Conditions Governing Access:		

This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Augsburg Fortress, 1991 -- 2010

box 71

folder 59

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Beacon Press, circa 1993 -- 2000

box 71

folder 60

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Beacon Press, circa 1995 -- 2015

box 71

folder 61

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Charlotte Sheedy, 1994 -- 1995

box 71

folder 62

This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Encyclopedia of African American Culture and History, 1991 -- 1993

box 71

folder 63

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

box 71

folder 64

Harper and Row, Inc., 1988 -- 2014

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Henry Holt and Company, 1993 -- 1994

box 71

folder 65

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Henry M. Turner Studies Orbis, 1984 -- 1990

box 71

folder 66

This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Journal of Amer. History, 1987 -- 1988

box 71

folder 67

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

List of Publications, circa 1989 -- 2018

box 71

folder 68

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Malcolm X Project - Routledge, 1998

box 71

folder 69

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Meyer Stone Books, 1987 -- 1988

box 71

folder 70

This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Orbis, circa 1985 -- 1998

box 71

folder 71

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Orbis, circa 2009 -- 2017

box 71

folder 72

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Orbis Books - Correspondence, 1991 -- 2009

box 71

folder 73

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Temporarily unavailable for research while undergoing digitization.

Orbis - Old Correspondence, 1985 -- 1988

box 71

folder 74

This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Publishers - Addresses, circa 2000 2005	box 72	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Publishers - Correspondence, circa 1988 2009	box 72	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Seabury Press, circa 1973 1983	box 72	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Winston Press, 1984 1988	box 72	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
Wm. Eerdmann Publishers, 1985 1998	box 72	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
This file is restricted 25 years from the date of creation.		
election of responses and correspondence regarding ritings, circa 1969 2018	box 72	folder 6-8

James Hal Cone papers14775883

Conditions Governing Access

This file is restricted 75 years from the date of creation.

Cone works in translation, circa 1969 2018	box 73
Publications featuring Cone writings, circa 1969 2018	box 74
Publications featuring Cone writings, circa 1969 2018	box 75

[^] Return to Table of Contents